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TOP SECRET 

FEDERAL BUREAU dF INV~STIGA~ION 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES 

Two reports of interviews at San Juan, Puerto Rico, 
on April 8 and 11, i977, with an individual in recent contact 
with the Cuban Intelligence Service are attached; This 
individual is of continuing operat~onal interest to the FBI 
and it is r e que sted that FBI concq~rence be obtairied prior 
to initiating any action based on ~h~s information. 

. r; l 

/' .. 

Warning Notice - Sensitive Source and Methods involved. 
No foreign dissemination~ Extraction of information 
controlled by originator. 

TOP SECRET 

Cla~sified by 5182 . 
Exempt from GD8,1, 2, and 4 
Date of Declassification, Indefinite 
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Oate of tro.nscriplion.-.· _;..__4...:../_R_;/:___7_7 __ _ 

On April 8, 1997, FELIX ZABALA ~AS, also known as 
'.1.'uto, a resident at 350 Lerida, Urba'qization Valencia, 
Rio Piedras 1 PuertO Rico 1 \-las advised of the identity of the 
interviewing Age~ts, and he furnished th~ following informa-
tion: ' 

FELIX .ZABALA o.dvisE!d that he was a member of Alpha 66 
from 1961 to 196•i. He is ctirrently a member of Circulo Cubana, 
a large Cuban .ex:Lle social group in Puerto Rico, and beyond 
this belon·::rs to no other political or social group in Puerto 
Rico. He stated that he is not a member of Frente Liberacion 
N~cional de Cuba (C~ban National Liberation Front) or the 
Coordination of United Revolutionary Organizations (CORU). He 
stated that on April 3, 1977, he attended a meeting \.rhich 

:concerned it~elf with humah rights and was presided.over by 
one FRAUKI~IN nELl.NO LCPEZ who ~·Jas interE,:.sted in sending five 
Cuban exile individuals to Washingtori, D. C., and present a 
case to the United States Department of State to tell President 
CARTER h6w to ~eel with the Cubans. He stated that their mai.n 
concern here was the political prisoners and th~ syste~ of 
Con~unism under CASTRO. ZA~ALA state~ that he participated in 
no other similar activitj.es. ~e stat~d that he does have a 
close relationship.with a very poiitical individual, ENRIQUE 
N.UNEZ, \-Tho is the editor of Replica Hc.gazine in . San Juan, 
Puerto Rico. -

ZADALA advised that his sister, Al!ALIA ANGELINA 
ZABALA HAS 2.nd his mother, ANGELINA HAS, came to Fuerto Rico 
from Cuba ori Decel')ber 23 1 1976, for a vacation in Puerto Rico. 
ZAB.~LA stated that his rnother has a six month visa which 
expires in June, ~977, and that she is currently attempting 
to stay three months longer in Puerto Rico and is awaiting 
\vord from Cuban a'Jthori ties through her daughter v.:ho has since 
rsturned to Cuba ~c secure a Cuban government OK to remain in 
Pu~rto Rico. Upo;'l receipt of that OK from the Cuban guvernmcn t, 
the subject's mot~er will ihen apply to the United Statics 
Immigration and Naturalization SerVice (OSINS) for a three 
month exten'tion O'': her visa to •Jisi t Puerto Rico. Z_;'\!3}\Ll\' s 
sister, AMALIA, \~·as in Puerto Rico fn:5~h December 23, 1976, 
ur~til January 17, 1977, at which time she returned to Cuba. 

----"------C-l.n~i f i e d b ;.:._ 2 o 7 2 _....:..ill ns ? 

- - •. ~ • • •.• 1 . . . ..,."'l r ·· .. , '1 

' !his , loc~i11QIII ten loins nedner recommendo•ions n~;·. · ;;.,n~Js;.:i~ ·~ .. ,), the Fill. It ... ,~.. p•oprdy of rhct ret und ,, ,lr,onl!d !o your og~nq; 
u · nr~ lh r. oni~J!lb ~~e nor lo b~ ' di1olr i botc :~ -, :_. t ~ id .1 ~.- , u·,. Ot),•:'\ •. f . 
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FEI,IX ZAI3ALll. stated tha. t JI.JL:'I,LI!I. is m9rr ieci to JULIO CESAR 
MAS r-IARTIN, who is a medica.l doctor ~.vho h.:1.~.> a very good 
practice in Ca.lixto Gctrcia Hospital in Havana, Cuba. 
ZADAtA stated ttat ~MALIA's htisban~ is not a political-ty~e 
person· and he i8 r1ot considered to be a Communist. He 
stated t!1at JULIO CE:Sl-\R tii\S t:J1PT H! "is happy living under 
the Cuban syste1r' of qovernm<?nt because he is a doctor and 
therefore lives extre:nely •.;eJ.1. · ZADALl\. stated that the 
la t tor's brother; LUIS FlAS •'11\P.'I IN is ctirrently living 
outside Havana assigned to 2n agr:i cu l turaJ. p.roj ect. ZABf..LA 
stated that LUIS ?·1AS Nl\RTHi 1 \·:ho is app.rm:in:ately 50 years old. is 
C\Jrron.._J '' h"'·r~ nq "' ~r:>"c.-ro ~ ..... t' fl. ~J· '1"' nrobln'~l 77I'D'\T !' bel 1' C·· "P'" . t..:.:. t_ ~'J C.:.t\ .l- . _ ::1 ~·..- V •..•. t:: · ~ .!.:... _ J• • .1 ':J !""· .. ~·- • L.Jl. i.!~L !a..JZ~ ..... v --~""'1 

that he . is v:orking ~.·l ith the agriculture project in the 
vicinity of >lata :1zas ,· Cuba. ZADAL!\ termed LlJ IS . ~1ARTIN a 
Comrnunist and an anti-Batistite. ZABALA udded that his 
sister's recent trip to Puerto Rice was her first trip ever 
to t h i s count. r y • He s t 2 t e d t h a. t h c l as t sa ':.' h '.0! r in 1 9 6 5 in 
Cuba . Z.'\P..'\L\ re-:·o rt<.Ocd that he ~·.·ont to ,Ja: ;Erica. anci . mc~t. his 
C: • c ·t · > . ~ ·,·} \ • • . :. ·t l, .-, r · 0 ·' ·~· · h '" ·· ') 1 19. "J (' - -l "" - ' "'t 0 • . ' " -1-" cr ,_,J. .. • lJ.S mJ ·"~r ,J n .)E.~...elil __ J. " , u, <.trLt a~,::,J..., .r:.a J .•• 

t·hel·,. t,...-1\re } '" ·:-J· :)l'c•·,rt-r· nJ'c(" ')'' h"']n·'Lr1q t-hr-'1 '1 t•<"' •,o+-"'1 1.'r1 _ .1. ...1.. C ~ . ·- ,_., '· .l - - ._ ) .-. . . · -...J . ....._ ..1 c; . :. • - .:. • ... '· · • ~.-J CL J. • - '"- • 

I\i;1gs ton 1 Jc.lm.:;.ic ~, and them to the L!ni ted States Enbz1ssy ther '2 

to secure a v .isa to visit Puerto Eico. n,-~ stated t!wt since 
1965 he h0d Of;ly talJ~e .-J to his sister on t.lt•2 telephone 
uppro;{imatE:ly ev::ry si:: Months. 

ZABALA s ~ated that he rarely writes to ~ny friends 
or fc!.ln il:y rncr:cber; in Cctba.. He stated that his brother, · 
oo:nr-r.r:o ZABJ\L.f-' 1 ;tlso knor,.;n as Nino, is currentl y an athletic 
pro"1ot:e r ard he 'mrk~; in a gc.·ou:.l knm·m as the: Instit.uto 
Nacional De:r:orte:; F'.E:~volucion:>.c:·io in Cu ba . ZJI.BAL.i\ stated th.:tt 
hl·s fat-hE"'- l()f'" T '77\'"ii'f'l ·']..,.;(, rJn· "' ()1'"rnl·nr· ., .• ]9 .. ·1\ in . ._ --· · .. - .L 1 \.. • ..... "Jr., J..J • · u .l: d.> ,·\ "" .Jl"":lt C_! •:.:_l , J l'~ "'-·· · ._)...: . · --"" ·/ . _ _ ; f ~. 

Cuba a.n-:.1 that hi:; trfio ~~Jster~;, NP\J.,JA and ELENi\, curn::ntl)· 
J.ivc in Cuh:t. H•' statc::J that his br-o th er , · JOSE LUIS Z?1!3?\LI\1 
also kno':.'n as "p;:PE 1 " uo:nNc;o, <1nd hii~J~;e1t ~;~ent va:r.icLi~; pet:ic.c~s 
of time in Cul:a n jail~->. He stated t.hctt "i)EPE" served four years 
and r.1in;.:! months \ Jh .ich b -2 0.,'an in : ;e:.· .... r of 19G1. i-,.r,: .tp.jt:() \J}.' o ..... ... . ... • l .. J . , ... 

ZABJ\Li\ t2nnccl . a !lon-Cor:munist, \·lC\S in joil for 18 !iiOnths fror\1 
Septc;nber, 1(!61, to l <:JGJ. ZJ\Bl\Li\ sta ted that 'l'e. hi111sc .lf h~i.1.S 
in jail only for seven cl.:tys. which jy :qan · in i·!ay, 1961. ZABi\l.L\ 

'' addecJ that the n~ason that the above i.ndividua.ls receil.rerJ jail 
terms had to ~J o 'lith their affiUation \d.th a qroup \vhi ch wa~~ 
going . to p1 ai1. t. bombs in or nea.r th e~ ',·Ja tcn,!orl:s in Hava.na, Cuba, 
in F!f~l. 
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FELIX ZABAtA MAS stated that he 6oesn't kno~ any 
individuals \·iho are in FLNC or COI\U. He stilted that REIIJOL 
RODRIGUEZ is a ~ood fri~nd of his and the y have been 
associated sincE ZABALi\ Is affiliation v:ith Alpha 66 ~ He 
stated that he C. id not think that H.EDTOL RODP.IGUEZ ·is still'" 
a member of the latter orqanization. He stCtted that he has 
only belonged tc one political group in Cuba and that he was 
a member of the Movimiento Revolutionario · Pueblo (MRP) and 
th~t that group placed over 100 bombs in and a~ound Havana, 
Cuba, prote~ting the CASTRO governm~nt. 

ZABALA was questionect about his relationshi? with 
one ANTONIO VECIANA and he stated that VECIANA is like his 
Oh'n bro\.:ber. He added that VECIA~~l\ is his son's Goc~f ,J. ther 
and i~; currentl v a resident of !liami, Florida. ZABAL;'\ 
reported that vi::::r).JV\ a·nc1 himselF >·Jere ill J~ll)ha 66 anr:l at 
one time uttempt3d to form an Alpha 66 group iri San Juan, 
Puerto r~ico. T'.o other individu a ls, . accoi:d.i.na to Zi\8l\Li\, 
were in on this >.nterprise: TOi'lY CUESTA (l·:ho is por.~si_bly livinq . 
noH in Hiami, J:'l ··1 rida) • Ud3l~LA consic'!c:r:-cd VECililJi\ to not only 
be his fric:·;J, ln.t his bu~3iness partner an(l. <:1dded 'chat VECIAt:rh. 
resides c.~t Numb~~~ 811 No:ct:h\-.rest 30 Ct . . iliami, Florida, 3312::). 
Zi\B?1 Li\ stated t!F·.t VECI?;,;:JJ\ left Td.pha 66 in 19G6 and that h£~ 

is definitely a!1~.i-Castro and \•JOuld rersonally like to kill 
CASTP.O. lie did not know VCCii\Ni\ to be affili.:1ted. '4ith an':' 
political groups at this tine. 2)\f)T~Li~. st:ai.cd tlFit four or 
fiv f.~ vc .qrs aao th ;::!t: ''ECI.i\~,LJ\, m·JP.ICIL1 1~ iFJ:·.~r:z, anrJ "i_i\NO LO :::AY 
···ent ·t·.,. r·o· c· •-~.~ Pl.·c···> "!1r~ · f'<"'l·rr'·'(' a r ·(·""1 1 'Itl'cn"''-'' n·•rtv ( ·"'n.L.l' _;, \ • J_ • ... ) .... ,.) I... (. l . '- • (.~ u .. . J ·- J. . . ~ .... ... - . . ... .._ ..&. . '- - ,,r ( l ... . . : ; . c I, • .1 ..... L.. 

Cli . .STPO) , .,·,'hich hi\d the sarn e ideals of Alt)~la ()6. !le ac'•ded that 
t ·his r:Jl~c,ur· ·: t .•. 'flic:h !.~:as k.nOh1n r:lS Partj.(l() Re\roltlt .ionar.i.o Del J?lJE.~ L,J.rJ, 
l2tsteo perhap~; e:.qht months. 

FELIX ~ ·.1\BAl,A 1'-17\r~ J~evealccl. th<tt on October 28, 1976, 
he left. San ,Tuan, Puerto Ric o, . anc] trave led to l\inqstOll, 
,Ja:nCli ca, for the purpo~,:e of seeintJ an c~ntcrtainmcnt prcnnotGl", 
F8 l.JX StHTH, il.l.Jor:t ruttinrJ on the Ch inc~;2 Ci .r c1s HcviE\·l fro!n 
Taiv:an .. He addec that he . InO:! t no one othe!- ttwn FI:LIX f;ilJTI! 
durinq his stay jn ,Jc:unaica. lie insisted tlHt he had met no on·:.~ 

J 
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who could be a r2presentative of ariy foreign govern~ent, 
particularly fro~ Cuba. · FELIX ZABALA MAS ieported that on 
November 8, 1976, he travel~d to Miami and then on to 
Kingston, Jamaica. He stated that he went there to see the 
promoter, FCLIX S!,li'TH, and disc~.1ss J.'ll-oblems on hm·r to C}et 
money GUt of Jarn 'cica i.f Zi\D!•.L.l\ \\181''2 to bring the ChinesE:: 
Circus Review fr~m Taiwan to Ja~aica. ZABALA added that 
this was approxiJately one month prioi t.o the popular 
elections arid th:>re is al\·J<:lys a problem bringi:1g money out 
of Jamaica. ZAB '\Ll\ a qain stated that he had contacted no· 
one other than F :::LIX StHTII. 

ZABALi\ advised that he traveled to Jarnaica agai:-l 
on November 30, 1976, and returned to Puerto Rico Via Miami 
on C·ecember 2, 1Y7G. He stated that at that time hQ again 
visited .FtLIX SMfTH. ZABALA stated that he traveled ~lone 
to Hontego Bc:1.y a 1d anqther tm·m, C•c:·,·::-· Rio'~, in Jamaica, and 
vic:itpr1 +··he,..,·te ·>·r. \ •Jtlc'rc. 1'<::> --'"'"'iri ,~-r<:•~) - 1,..pr(:: C ·,·,.l- l·· h~ r•\. . ;-}":o-C\ . - - - - .. ·. ._ ~ -::\. ...... - .l '- .-.... ·-· t.. "" ...... '-~ ...... -J. ·- 1 ... "-" •. ,) .....; -·~ j,..J .l . . f. - - .. 1 1 • • J 1 \,...; I.,. J - ...... .1. l ..L J c;.:) · -~ 

Circus. l!e ad de ~1 that he stayed in the Sher-aton Hotel v.'hen 
he \vas i:1 I\in.:nt,)n.on this occasion. He ~:.:tat:.ed that h~: had 
seen no fcuni J.y m :.? mber ~:> or ·anyone r..;ho could be possibly 
considered a f·2p ··:esentative of a fon: iqn goverr:1;1ent. · He 
added that •.-ihile in Ja!7laica he traveled by p\..1blic autoJt\Obiles 
~hich ar8 used a3 ~axis or buses. 

ZARA:':.;]\ J\1\S advised that he had rented the ''Ilappy 
Center Bar" w}; ic 1 .i. s loca.te ~ ~ in Ha to nc~y, Puerto Pi co, for 
the period be·~.\·.'e·:;n December, 1974, <=md July, 1976. He stated 
he CJCl.VC - up t.his Li11e of bu~d.ness in Uwt he wa~:; not n'aking :U: 
fjnc:!ncLJ.lly. lie .:d::'!ed that at the £W)ment he i.s not in 
f inane ia.l s tr a i(;h ts c.n ~-1 that he has be Em r ece iv ing c0.r::·: en t 
i.ncome . fro;o1 his promotion -of the Tai'.'·;an C:i.i"cu~:; Group ancJ t';.;o 
prof'essi.on ;:ll pri: :e fiqhte:r.r.; (both Dontinicans), I!ECTOR ,JULIO 
t,rEDiilA and l\DRI1-~1;o i1AJU:r:r;o, also kno~:.'n as N;;tne. He stt.t tcc1 
that the l~1tter ;:':~o individu.::\ls are t.b(1er his control as he . 
is their. rna nager il.nd n~cei.vef:; appro.x .i.m.:tl:.ely 3 3 percent of any 
purse for scttinq up their fiqht.s. 

Zi\BALl\ ::; ta.ted that he woi.1ld 1 ike to go back to Cuba 
if CASTRO .tincl tlw Comrr.unist systsni of go·,rernmsnt. , .. ras out of 
Cuba. He added thut he personu.llv believes inC\ svstem of .. . . -'· . 

Socia 1 :i.~;m and Denoc.racy. ZJ\B/\L!\ repm:--ted that his fa:ni J.y 
here doe;:; not l i J " ' tl1e Co::' ' .. ""·l'i..·:.t fnrn1 C' f c··-: ' l'' ' .. r·. ,"""l ·!· ·"'ll''; t· l'." •-
h .i::; bi:o U1 ce!J: , LO!~: ~ i· .. ;co .( i'J :1 i I;)·) ,, . ;.; ~-e: ~:; .. ~c; .t, J: i k~ , .. ~.1~;·~ ... ~::·;~ ;~1:: e i~ t . . Ct~;.;~.; !·~ 
!:;ysl::•o: i :i. Zill.li\lJi \ .i dS not ::;lnt~ if his sister 1 Ar.tl\LIA. , likE~S the 
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Cl'.STRO or Communist system. He added that she told a friend, 
HUGO PER£~, a Cuban exile ,,,ho is about 50 years old and 
resides in Floral Paik, Puerto Rico, that if she could get 
out of Cub~ with he~ four children, she would leave. she 
reportedly told ~EHEZ that her husband, JULIO CESJ\R t-!AS 
l·1AR'J'IN likes the. good style of living th3t he currently 
enjoys in Havana, Cuba, as a ranking m~dical doctor. ZAB~LA 

added. that HUGO· :>F.REZ sent alot of clothing back to Cuba 
with his sister, A~·lALIA, for HUGO PEREZ' father. 

ZABALA advised that as far a3 his future travel 
plans are concer:1ed, he inteu1s to go to Los i\ngeles, 
Califotnia, abou: the 15th of April and there, prep~re 
theatrical arrannemen ts. lie s ta t-.ed that this ·,.,•onld take 
approximately twn or three days. He added that he has .to 
go to · Santo Doming() at some future da t.e for the t.hea tr ica 1 

. pres entation of ;:he Chinese Circus P.evicw frorr1 '!'a i'.·:an ~ · Ile 
stated that this would probably be in ~ay, 1977. He added 
a.t this p<d r't tiE't 'I:TE::CIN·!!'.., sup::::-a, and he set up <:tll the 
Chinese Circus Rcvie\~' from Tetiv!an Is engagements. He add~~d 
that he m5ght po! ;sibly be in Chicago :J.nd Ne\v Yo~· k C.i ty ~ 
~, ... ,." ''lor'- "'.ft·er r,t·n· · ] 97.., · .. ~":-"""· r ... , o ... . ~ c ... ~I' · - . J. 

The in1 ervic, .. ; ing 1\.~:rmbs reminde'l Zl\Bt\Li\ that he at 
one time in 1966 was interviewed and polygra~hed by a United 
States Government official. ZABALA, v:ho stated that he did 
nbt know the resrlts of that interview or the polygraph, 
stated that he rEn~crnl:.K~:.:·ed tal~inq the test.: and being intervie'i-.'ec~ 
at a hotel ioom in the Miramar Hotel, Miramar, P~erto Rico, 
but that. he did r:Jt, kno\·l i·;ho or .vrhat Or<Ju.nization 1>!<ts behincl 
it. ·lie stated Ua.t an Agent of the Federal i3i.<rec-,u . of Invc!st;.i­
qat .ion (FDI) at t hat time~ held set up the i.ntm:vietJ and the 
examination. He:! s t:a.tecl thc:4.tat that t:Line he \vas ar3l:cd :1bout 
going to Cuba and t:;(~rJ:insr for th!:.~ Urd.tcd States Goven1F1cnt 
for intellisre:ncc n~a~:ons. He could not fm:ni~:;ll ctny detail~;· 
about any of the indi.'Jiduals, approxima.tely thrc->e or four, · 
Nho \.,;ere in th2 n:·onl 21 t that time. 

'I'he in t e rv iewinq 1\c; c ll ts questioned Zl\>3?\.LA a bon t. 
a possible trip to Panc1.rna ~·rhich \·Jas mach~ on ,January 10, ·1977. 

'' He \·las Confronted r.,dlh information th.:lt reveclled, · that l1e lvtd 
traveled ~dth Pan American Airlines, fli.ght 585, to Panama 
on January 10, 1977, United States P<.1sspo:~t numbsr Z2494S 'il, 
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tourist card nurrber 7 115G4J, and· that he returned to the 
United St·at es 01; J<tnu ~1ry 11, . 1977, on anothr:?.r P.l.n 1\mericCJ.n 
Airl3nes flight, nu~be r 586. ~AGALA stated thnt he WflS in 
Panama for c~c~ riqht · and thcrE~aft:::~r tra'JE:lciJ to fliar:1i, 
Flori~a, and WeE t Palm geacb, where he spent one night · in 
the co:noanv of Jo~-:;E P.H)\DOS !!EntmRo, ·,,rho curriOin tly resides 
in Puerto Rico ( te l ·2nhone nu!nber 7 n J - 113 G 7) • He sta t ec1 that 
he vn~nt to P.:marrZ~ on. thic.; occa::don for boxing business and 
thQt he sa0 LUIS LSPADA, a hoxinq 9romoter, and Dr. RODIGO 
Sl\l.JCIIEZ, of the L'orld Bo:-: inq i\sso(::iation. He stated that he 
only conteicte d these . tv:o ~)r.?rsons and one rud.io com111entato !', · 
while he 1.v·a s .~ n Pan an::, on this occasion.. Ee a deled that one 
of his. fighters, HECTOP. ,JULIO r~.EDn.Jl\, v1as suppo sed to fight 
ROHEP.TO DURAU an::l thnt Zi\Bi\LA called t·lEDEll'-. (a resident of 
San to Domingo) from Panama a nd the fighte r ad vi sed Zi\DALi\ 
th.::l.t he was cut :)f si1<1.L)e 2nd therefor e could 0ot figlit: Dl.!P.J\~J. 
Z~BALA adde~ that he has excJ.usive permission to sign a 
contract re 1-lEDJ:T,\. lie. ;,:t.:lt E-;,J that he discuss e d the po~~sihJe 
r • J • • • (7 , 1 , ' . .r1g1t '·''ltn t.ne a ,:orern~·ntlon 'Y r<Wlo COTlWl <::ntator • .. 

The in tervic'"'··ring il.gen ts cHJ 3.in rEque,3 ted th~• t ZtdJi\II 
be perfc:ctl':' horic~st: \·;ith the::1 a.bont any possible cont? ct of 
forei0n Cl(jent·.•; or: ot.llr':r: <.JO'! P. rnrnent r<.::~pra<;c:il.t:ativcs •.·th ile en 

·the ')bnve trip~> ::'ut:sidc !'u ,:-:rtc: Pi.co. lie :c:trongly adv ised th <-: t 
the interviewing hJents had his ~ord that he n ever contacted 
an yDne fro'n a foc-•-~ign ~tovc;rnnGn t, emb0ssy official, consular 
off ic i.al , for. eig ·1 i1 t ta.chc, o:;: in tE! 11 i ere nee officer. 

Zl\B./\)~,A s ta t.ccl that. on the above r1en tioned dates, 
Jn.nuary 10, ,Jan;J '•l:' Y ll, l c)'l7 , ne ,.,(-,_s :.;uppo~; e cl t :o qo tu !lotrston 
an:-1 Si1n i\ntonio, 'I .' e:-~as , ailcl cd.:hc::- place!.:; in thE~ Ui1it c::d State~; 
to a:·: ranqc fo 1~ <:t presento.tion of the (:binese rircus. He 
.slated, thouq h, .!!.JOn arri.val at niami 1 there I,..J,::JS a r.on'.'cn.ticn 
Of: l''"'f),""rrprc Clf' i'' J<lJ' ·to,-i ,, ,.,1", .1-: l .. C)Il' t·l1J- -1i 1' cJ ltr~·1t'- t· 'r·l(:· LII1·l·l·(-'r1 ~t-"'tC·'''' . . lf".l. . '-l"_J- , o. l , ...a. . • ~- . .. \..(.1.-- .• . 1 ... · .\.... 1,. ; .. _,1, .... ,. . . _.. . , >. ,(_!,. ..... ) 

(thesP <lr c indiv) .. du~tls \,' ho cr.)lJLl present the Chinc~:e Circ<.ls). 
ZJ\BJ\Ll\ stated fo<_- · this. n~asoi1 he dj.c1 not: have to go to 1'<::~:-:ac~ 

· as the m<.i!W.!Jcr:s chat he I.·Jished to seP ~,:;ere there in tii ami, 
p=u~ticu1nrly at '::hr; Ra171cV1a I!l.n Hotel arciunc1 .T0.nuar~.r 11, 1977. 

In lig'1t eli: th e~ subject • s current probation r~ equla·­
tions • . .:ith U!iit,211 ~~tates F::rcbat:ion Office, he \·ias quc[,:tioned 
as to \~rhethor he lnd . gotten the pc'rnis~:i.on of his probat i'Jn 
offi.C~C'r tc~ : ... Ta"..·e t to f''.''lll'·l'Tl cl:1rincr ... r an:Ja~~v of .J.l'J77. Tie stntr:· ·1. 
ti·~ :-·t!:: · :!:_~·: 1~.;: :-: l t. l:.i.::~ I~·r::~r·i"'-·:. i !~~: ~:.i..c ... 

rJ~'t:~ ·:t'T 
o:.> ;) ! 0 ',A~ 
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ZABALA wa~ asked if he had ever been requested to 
bring anythinry tad: to nuerto IHco from .~ny of his .Jbove 
mentioned travels and he stated that he never brouqht back 
any money other than business ;itoney. He stated t.h;:~t in 
J>.ugu~;t, l97Ei, he brought back to Puerto Rico from Sa.nto 
Domingo approxittately $80o.rro as this was the result of a 
prize fiqht there. Ile added that. he rEcently brouqht back 
to ·ruerto iHco some checks \.,.hid1 ,,;ere from the Chinese Circus 
presentation:::. lie . stated that he had $300.00 in .:1ddition to 
these checks v.Th.i.ch represented box offict::~ receipt:::.:. He · 
placed these cher.ks i.n .an account at Banco Obrero I Ha to Rt::·y, 
Puerto Rico, in the u.ccou11t. of Promoter 1\ntillana., 1,·7hich is 
a trade name. Be st .1ted that this account is ac1ministel"ec1 
by himself ~md VCCI~'\1·11\. lie ?deled that. in December. c:•f 197 G 
he brought . back t:o Fuc,rto Rico frtJm Jamaica a:)pro:d:n1ately 
$400.00 \-.'hen he ;vas i.tccompilnied b)' his mot:her and ' sister fr0: 11 
Cuba or. their j o·.lrney to Puerto I:ico. 

The interviewing Agents questioned F2LIX Z~B~LA 
r-!l>.S al;out hi::.; relationsbip Hith one Gl\lJRIFJ, FJGUEP.OJ\ .?iw1 a 
possible SlO,OOO advel:'t.isinq· prcblem h(~ bas \,•ith this 
inrljvic1uaJ. Zl\8"\LJ\ sta.t.ed that !''T C:!JEr:-.:::J;\ i::; the C!\•.'nl::i of 
an A.c1v<?rtising f:i .nn,. Cormnunic:.1ticms ,\rts, ~; nd \·.'CIS rcsponsibl·2 
for aclvert.isinq the Chinese Circus i.n Lo~ ."-.r1geles, San Dieqo 1 

Santa :-1o!1ica, . Pa ;adena, ~:anta Ba.rbara, and San Bernardino, 
California~ \·.rhil ~· the Chine~e Circus \\'cts reccnt1 y tl1erc. Ho 
st~ted that FIGU~ROA, who is a resident of Miami, Florida, 
sent· the ads to ::a riou s ne\·l~·;napcrs in C:1lifc rni0. fr o :n ~-\iu rr>: i 

_, l' . t '·7 "1:.1\I '\ . •· cc '-r."~ th'· ~ '1'·70 t· 'C'' (' . • •·i· .-.... ·t <· }· ··' I''('',. <-anu 11a ul'\ .. . ,t .'TO'-~ -' L · .. •.• . ... C ,\ .. -~T . J . • ,J.J1 .,1 .lll L .l·<l· L.d(. ,: . .. l.lc 

Has too smalJ in thG advertiserr.cnt for pcc~'lc to rc.:1d. lie 
adcled . that he 2. n l v:;:::·!C F\:·il'. . comp J "' i n r:d t o FIGUr::noA and had 
pni c! FH~tll :n~-1i\ $1,4 00.00 for· the ach·crt :i ~~ _i_nq. i' IGUEROi\ told 
the Jattc:r indivi. c'l uals . u~at the y 0\ -.1 •::> h .Lt~ aprn:o;dmately $15,000.00 
for the advc r·t isinq. Z:'\Bl\U\ stat:cJ .that e n f'cb:r u<::try 19, 197 7 , 
he se:·nt rrc;u EFO:". a check f en $10,000,.00 vi<' a delivery a cJe!lc :_· , 
E!.HXlSas Aclvc~ rtis ilVJ, Incorpo~~ ate~1, 5 9G D r:.~ liost.os !\venue:, 
Urbilni:-:aticl.!1 r>,aJ. Li..rich, !L'"t to Rc~y , )'luc!· t ;.J Pic;_~ 00~1J9. Espa;;.,l ~:. 
reror tedJ. y mad e i::.h c ·clcl i v~~rv to FIC:UI·:I-:02\ unci th<::n im1nec1 iz:ttel v 
advised Zl\!J.l\L!\ t•) sc~nd · a CC1.-~>hiers chec k from h is bU.i1k ii1 

4 

Puc:r: to r~ico tq F ~CUEJ\01\ ina :;;:nuch Cl.S Ll~. !.": f: irs t chccl:. \·;ould not 
be cleared b y u '.J.i.ami, Florida, )Jan}. f:or .Jf)[xco:-:imo.tc:ly t1,•o 
v:c eks . Z.i'l.B71.L'\ s :<:d:e(1 thc"l.t .on n.'.1rch 2, ]97 7, h0. sr-;nt t.!\8 
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ca!~hier~; ch•.?ck via Esp<:isas .7\dver-tising, Incorporated, to 
FIGUEROl\. anrl that the first ·::heel-:, which should not have been 
deposited in 1 ig ht of the secorid checi~, · i·:as placed in an 
unknmm bank and i.·:hen it fini:~lly reached Puerto Rico there 
wen:~ insuffj __ c:icnt: funds to cover it. ZABJ\Ll\ stated that both 
checb; \·!ere made out to Communic.J.ti.ons Arts. 

FELIX ZABALA advised that h~s brother, PEPE (JOSE 
LUIS Zl\Bl, LA), hi:; sister ELVIRA, -:1nd he, paid an orqariization 
which han~les th~ paperwork for Cubans who wish to visit 
outside Cuba, AlnacE:-'n Espanol, approximately 51,200.00 to 
secure the finan ::iu.l as:x~ct of h:l.s r1other an~l sister's 
leavinq Cub:1. fl~ stat.ec1 that hL: brother ·, Df.PE, filed the 
necessary appJic~tions regarding his mother and siste~ to 
AlJ'l,:'lcen J~srnnol in r-1iZ.1mi. Ile st.':lted that approximatc.ly half 
of the money ;:en ·L: into an account ' in·J~ingston, ,Tamaii:::a, to 
render .secq ·( e Unt !liS sistGr and mother v:ould not be a 
fin.:mciaJ. 'burden to the Jamaican Government and that they 
woulcl have money to leave that country. lie added that PEPE 1 

F.LVIP.l\., or himse:~ f had nothing to do -;,.ri_th his mother 1 s 2..nd 
sister. 1 s le <tving Cub<:; other than sending the !1ecessary 
application pape:~f; to AlrrVl.Cl~n ESl)ai'Jol in N.iami, Floric1c:. I!e 
addecl that he•.-.'(~llt to Jamaica on December ?1, 1976, to help 
his sister and h.: s mother anrl that after they landed from 
Cub.:\ he look then to the Sheraton Hotel and 1~1 ter on to· the 
United States Embassy to secure the necessary visas. 

The in~er~iewing Agents ~uestioneJ ZADALA about his 
l'Ccei1t so•_;rce of income and 1\c~ !:'·t<Jle<1 t.ha t h!:! earned approxi-­
maU>ly $3 1 0:!0,00 frorn a prize fiqht which '.·.·as heJ.cl in Eayamon 1 

Pwc:rto Rico, on .';e oterr,f:Ho- J: 10 1 197 6, bst'.·lcen ES'J'EBJ\:.J DE JFSUS . 
anc1 IJECTOJ<. JULIO I'-U:DHE\. He ac1dec1 that he ea1~ned appro:d.ma tcly 
$1,200.00 from ld.s J::; rcscnta tion of the Chinc!:;e Circus in t·liarni 
Beach, Florida, l•ehle(~il October 5 and 10, 1976 . lie stat:ed 
that he got appro~imately $2,000.00 on or about December 18, 
1976, as a rr·· . :. t of his ~;ellinq his riqhts c.1nc1 contract to the 
fighter, IIEC'l'OR ,:-uLIO t·iEDHJi\. Zi\Bi\L2\ s t~a ted 1 hoHever, that he 
had to pay this no0ney back to proinotE.'r DON rr~G anc1 P<Jntalonc·::~ 
Santiago ns his fighter hacked 6ut of the deal and it fell 
thrOtHJh. Z:'\BJ\Ll\ advised tha.t between February 9, and i'larch G, 
1977, .he ea.r-necl <:-pproximately $3,800.00 f::::-om the performances 

·-,-,v· :.:run:i.· · . ur , __ .. '. 

Ntl 50529 Docid:32357039 Page 10 



'\ 

S,J G5-Slti 
9 ' 

·rop· ~r',lnrT , \J- ,Ill-

. , 

e · 

of the Chi.nc~se Circus .1n San ~Juan, !v!ayaquc3, nnd Ponce, · 
Puerto Rico. 

' FELJX Z!~Bl\L l\. !·1!\S, •.·llto had bec~n "1..~rnish1~d hy the 
intervie• .. .ri ;:(: T\rJe n ts .a Spanish co ;)y of thE'~ l·.:1v ic:-: of Right:: 
form which he sa .i.e! .. he llnderstoo-:.1 and f;iqned, was presented 
a reading o:f t:he sta tutc~s h<ivins to c::o \·:i th foreiqn 90v~r11-
rnent aqents and the Foreicrn l~crents I<e~ristraticn 1\~t of 1938. 
The Advice of Ri ·;hts forn'. ·-...,as' furnished to FELIX 7,1\Bl\LA i·IAS 
prior to the afo .:.-(,rnentioried discu~;sion of his trave l outsid 9 
of Puerto Rico i.1 the · L 'l s t six r.:on th s. Z?\EV·.LA 1·:a ~; stern J. y 
advised that he 1ad been asked t6 tell the truth in all. the 
above rrtattcrs an~~ that any c1iscrr:pancy in his a_ccount could 
po:::-.sibly be a \'L:lation of his surreht Fc-:_leral prcb;1t.ion 
\vilich. extends to January 2 9, 197 8. 

· 7\t. thL:: point, · FI~LIX Zi\B.l\LA i·lAS z, dvised the inter ­
viewing l\g8nts t > .. ~ t he had no idea ht~i1 the FB I he'd gott('l1 
all the fo c: t3 a.:) .. ~1..>t: h3.P1 a.nd that thr..o FBI. se -:::rns to Lno'-' 
e•JE~ r\it -hin u ;.\}.)()l)·t 1;i.rn. I-! e ~: ta.tcc~ · t. I-1<.'!.t l-1:~.: i[; ilcJt. D. <~CjifLr1L~n ist 

-~ ~-l J- ~ . '~- t t· i -, ':" · - 1 ·· t·· ;, . ~ 1 i.·l ;, -,._ h "-' ,.·r ·l 'j ' "·" 1 1 1 }· - · -:- · - c:•;.. C'll1c l. ~ .. Fl. ... <- 11 ~· .1-11 . 1 po l . J .C , .• .._ . 1 u._ .,_ . ... ll.l.. r. C!O ,, QU .. ( :>C cl. ('lc:t.llL·~ . . 

FIDEL CT-.S'l'RC . l\: this point, Zl\EZ\ L.i'. 1i.tr; ::_;tctt 2'.1 that h s h ad 
\·laiteJ fer CJ J.qn·r time fer t i1i'3 rrtoJ<lcnt an d tha t . he=: is nm·.' 
lvilling to tell :h e intsrv ie>·.' inq l\ge ni.~:~· e-vcrythinq. ;;;\Bi\.l./\ 
J'P\:; .~ ;t:a tec'i tha. t ·:he foLLo•.\ring accounts :.,. :c·::~ on ly knc":ln by 
hii';:-,;elf an c'~· his :r ienC1, ,\!·JT()inO VEC1PJi'\. il c st.'.ltt-:d U1at 
V•:· n ~ · 1\ ,' 'Jf'\ 1",.., c' '('• l'' t 1 " \.- ' l c:l "'"',:,"' 1"'' -J ·b 1 r>'"l <" ''l; t ·l1 -l r y"' ,· 1· oc'! (" 'l" ') ,_ r: · c J, \ _____ li\ 1' · __ . ·. 1. J.J :lc .., ).; J ;: •• ;_ .;:"..:..t.. . ...: .. -. · . ~· . :, \'• . c _ _ ..... , __ ,_..::. ... :) .. (.L..,.:;~ 

Gov c~ r nri1C.n t .:; ~; s C1 s:; ina t..i.on co1m:\ itt <>::: \.'hi ch . ';t <J s ioo}: in'J in to 
the c:ssassina ti.Oll of J'OfF! FITzr,r:l ;?\LD , K!~N\JEDY. lie ~,;U.1tP.c1 t:Jv;f: 
VrCL\fJI\. had to cl.!•pcar o n ar ;·ll~ox:inl3.tely thr cG OCC0.sion~,; ill 
':·ias hinqton, D. C , th e last of v.'hich '.-;a_:; aYourid De,:::emb,,:·r. 10, 
1971i. Zl\!31\IJ\ st< cted '.:hat ."ij)p.r c:·: .i ;,w tel y cnc .n1onth befs•re 
,J(H'~ F. n:~E·:r::oy •.·a s :::hot in · i1all<l:,;, 'l' c~:a ~; , VECii\t.Ji\ and 0 .n 

i nc1 -: ·,; id ua 1 ,.:•llo z ;, El\ Li\ 1: c l t •.·.' as 0. :; :::;or_~ ia tc~d ;._,j_ t h U n i ter1. :~ tc:l.l: 0 ~,; 

Ce nU.:a l lntE~llicr!~ncc l'cr cncy (CL'\ ), .,~lr. BlSJIOP," me t: 'C.' i th 
T<::r' l.li''YlJ"V (\('';'~IJ 'I' f'..;l·J~c· 'r v· ·r' ~~ 7'!'.\I'' c l--·-,.. ·1 i .. l·•t· 
-·"·"' ,.\, ,\ "· ·~· ·•·•.·\ J J.ll •-' "' ·· .C.l -> , . C .. c.L.' . "•· ·· ""·':·\ .>L d\... ::(t ... lc • . 

"!·1!.:'. !HSfiO.P' ' knC!': ' VE:~.IJi.[;:r, since l9Gl. Hr; added t hat r.n:::~IOP 
ha··l h,:tn.J.l ccl '"' ' r;. ~:<;a:;s:Lrtation btt cr"lp t acra:in~ .. t FIDEL c.r,sTr~o 
1:,•hiJc: C.i\S'JT.O •:.:a s jn Cllilc in 1971. ,' Zi\ Bi\ Ll\ s tated t!Ftt ~lt:;.:.'JJJ!l'. 
\·:ent to Liolivia i:o •.-;en;-~ for 'ch e Un:.i_t:ed ~;L:d·c~ ~.:; G•:-:vsr.nr:;cnt. a rr.Ju.nd 
l9 G7 . !lc sLlt·cd tl1at vr:c :r l\:~i\ cll:cl he \lC~n t to Chilo in 1971 
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to set un an o·p€ration to kill CASTRO. Be stated that to 
expedite this, false Venezuelan passports were made, the 
necessary guns ,,._ c~re brouqht in in the diplomatic poi..lches, 
hand grenac1es were picked up in Bolivia, and a United States 
diplomatic car carried that paraphenalia fr0m Bolivia to 
Chile. ZABALJ\ f , tu ted th<:t t the plan -v;as pre))axcJ in !·liami, 
Florida, and at that time VECIANA was still working for 
the United States Embassy in Bolivia. He added that he and 
VECIANJ\ rente(1 t!H? roor:1 in Santiago, Chile, and ·stayed there 
for t\ ·o oJ- t·l1·~pc .-1 .1''- "71°"T" s+-" .... '~r, ··tl·1at JtJ 7•''' [)()'ll·,.rr-ur-r.z .. _ . \'_ . . · ....... :.;.. .:.. (lC: _.~a LJ, •• . .li·' .. .J.:"·\ ._u Lcc.._l . ' r1:'i ,\ · ~-.'... 1 Jj J 

and I·F1.ECO. ~WDHICUEZ ( !, :iJba.n exiles not further identified) 
there.::\ ftf!r tool: . c_,v2r ~hat. room anc1 entollr.~d in .::1 n ar::pt·oxim.:i.t0.ly 
six mon 1-h coursE. in pho toqr.u pl1. 2,w.l lelev is ion .in SaP. tia qc . 
The purpose of the' endci.Jvor ;-;as to pl2.cc 1 qun inside: one ~) t 
the ca.n~eras '.-.rhic h 1·:ould b~ · used by DO>litJGUE .Z or l~ODJ:.IGUE7. and 
whch FIDEL C:\STFCJ mu cl(:! hi~; appecu:uncc be fore rnemb8rs ·of the 
press, he h'Ould )-y~ shot by one of these individuals. 7,N~ALJ\ 

adder) t:h::t+.:. 2.. hig'1 officL::_l. in the U Lile<in . SJC, v e:cu ii\cnt St~cured 
the r1c~cessa:c:-' pr ,~ s.s permits for the~; e individl.' cd~; to co:rle in 
the proximity of CASTRO \·.'hen he arL~YL"':1 in Chile in 1971 .. 
lie s tatcd that the operation '.-:a:J not succes::;ful as DCJ:-1HlC~tjEZ 
and i"<ODJUGUJ::z fa i J.ed, bv ~;one means, t ,) sh.-:)ot CJ\STRO on the 
first dc:iy tnat h2 \·:as pre;:;.2nted before the members of the 
press anc:l that on the second day one of tho~:c individ•JD.ls 
stat.ec1 t:1at he m1st gc to th~ hospilaJ. a:::.; l:i~·,; appendL·: ''-'Z!S 
botherino l·1i1i1. rhe oth•?.r indiv.idual st.att:! .J tha.t some ~_m·2 in 
Ci\S'l'IW Is ' vlcinit:, identified hilil ancl t)1ereafter, that rotcnti.al 
assassin left Chile a.nd was later seen in Bolivia. 

ZABI'.L.i\ rep or ted tho. t 1\NTON IO VEC J:i\l'Ji\ rnepcu:erJ << 
letter for the b 'mefi t of FIDEL Cl\.STFO .i.n Cuba in \vhich he 
siqnE~r:i the nir::kn ~.me of hi::; (VCCI.i\1-!i\ 's) SP.Cl.Cti'l.r '[ , !·iAH.G l\Rl:Ti\. 
(HA 1~GAJUT71. is J:ILDl\ Cl\0, \·}ho is currcntJv <I rc~:;ic1ent:. of 
San Ju.=m, Puerto Pico 1 an cr::J'1loyce o.f: · the United State~; 
Goven1D0:11t .in H:1t:o Eey., Puc-;rto Hico. Sh!? i.·.' .J. S VJ:Cll1Ni\' ::; 
secn't,J.ry ':ihilc ·yo::! W<Ol.S i;-1 Cuba . • :n1 '1 '·!L.ile he •.-.·.:·rs in Puccto i~j_ (;o 
fro:n 1961 to 19G7 I u.nc1 as!:·.ociatcd •.:ith ll.lph.--•. GG). That lt::•tL~ r 
contained inform 1tion concc~r-ninq l\1JTULHO VECT7\!·li\' s connectJ.on. 
with the United 3tates Cc·ntral Intelli (1ence 1\ ( !C~ricv anc1 his · 
attemJ:::-t l::o kill r.:::J~~~'l.'PO in Chile in .l97l. 71\J:::.i\L?\ sta.b-::d t:hut. . 
the information Ln th2 ~-c~ttc1..· wa.s knov.'n to no other iwLi.vic}u ,:d. ~; 
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and VECIANA had requested Z~BALA to transmit that letter to 
his sister, AnALU>., in Cub.:~ for J:)ersonal delivery .to FIDEL 
Cl\STEO. ZABALA stated that t:he lett·~r infE~ rrec1 that 
VECIANA ~s secret1ry .was dissatisfied with VECIANA and that 
VECIAi,lt\ \·:anted a larqe ;rnot.m1: of rmblicity due to his 
appearance befor 2 a tJnited St.:ttes Gc)VCTnrnent c:a·our> v!hich . 
dealt vd.th the a:: srtss in a t.i.on of ,JOinJ F. KENNEDY. This letter . 
..,.,as submitt.ed to Cuba via Zi'\HALA 1 s sii3ter, on or about 
September ll, 19 76. Zl\.Bl\L.i\. ~; ta.ted th<1t he then received a 
call frorn his si :::ter 1 N·L~LL\ 1 in Cubz> 1 an:'1 she stated that 
she wan t ec1 to· se :: · him in .J ct m::.ica on O·:~·ccber 2 8 1 19 7 G. · 11'2 
added that . he rc . ':ooncl~.::d to· his sis tcr ''' 1·ecruest and \·las in 

• · L· .I 

lJaTl'aica en Oc tob3r 23, l9 ./l1 1 and \-.• a s met thc:r e.by hi~; sister .. 
He stated that 11.:! >·las stayin<J at the Sheraton r:otel in 
Kingston, ,Ta;naic: ,! 1 and on hi:: first ·night ther-e he met a 
Cuban by the nam!• of C?.l~ Lo~; . Be a.clcled that C.i'\HLOS 1 Zl'.Pi\Ll\ 1 s 

. sister 1 anr'l he, 1.:ent to a Lnqe ho t el (one Oi~ t wo leveJ 
cabc:tna ~::l::i lc) po~;sibly out.f:: idc Einq::;t.on, Jaln.Jica. ZAFl\IJ.~. 
CtE:' -sr:.:~i l~ E~d <~~ .!\~~I.')~~ ::!s ~ ~ ...... t~itc: ;·!·.=:tlr::, fj_vc~ feet .si>: inche·s ta.l.l, 
\''eiq!drq lS'i pcn.:J, ::h; ((y,..- e r \-i..:'ight) 1 hav:i.nq dark Ecycs, dar!: 
h , J. r ,.; 1. t ·l1 r·rr· C·'"··' <.; l·· .... ~·._,I· s . l. " l J. h""' ,, ; r'!' (-'• c.•, Cii\ 0 L0C' ··.' :, <' -F 1 ' r :t .-~·, "'J' 

(..1 ___ , • • _4 _ .. -~ •. l •. Lt.:..ct~"'- l l ... • \:;: ;-,.... . ..•.. r·, \...J \.w ....... .... u ...• ~c. .. 

describc~d Cl S be_i.,, .-, approxina.tely 40 years ol'd and tlwt he \·.•c:re 
no 9lasses or ~la( ' no o tho destinqt~.ishing physical crwr;?~te;._i,:•·i.c"; . 
Cl\RLC1(; dc~crjb'2c1 h ir·•~>r:~lf tn 7li.E .'\Li'\ u.~~ a p ·2r ::;on \·i ho '''a::: hirJb 
up in t.hc Cuba!'! c o vcrnr.19.n t intelligence. CAHLOS carr icd ~·:i th 
him 2\t all time~: a busine!:ic' ::Hn 's <ttt.:tche co. sc ':.hich conhlined 
a pistol. Zl\Dl\Ll. did riot ~;ee the pist:ol at any time . 

In add:i tion 1:o meeting Cl\PLOS, sup!~a, Zi\BALl\ mc.!t 
the driver of thr: c:.uto1nob.i:!. e ':!hich to(.1k /::1\P·liL/\, Z!i:3AL2\ 1 s 
sister 1 anc1 Cl\I~. Il ·~: to i..:lJC~ hotel. Thi~;· indi 11i C:!~1ol v.ras tlv~ 
vice~-consul of U .c Cuban Enb.-:1ssy in Einqs ton, ,Jnmaica, .JUJ\N 
Cl~i~DCF,iFLL • . ZJ\Bl\I. l\ clL~ scribed G\fWOI-.JEL1~ a ~> beinq a 1·1hitc Jnalc:>, 
t.·.'cigh:i .w: . l70 poLHdG 1 five .L cc•.t e lr.:2 VC !t :i.nc'11 (!~3 L:lll, h<:tvi rt ~i 
[·,l~·cl· h··l·r · rla'·tr· r.·."'"'" ·1r1r1 ···r.:. ·'p·1·r·1·1 c·t·l Cl'~,~,,,~ .,.J· ~-h c" ··1·k· IJl·tc·t·l·c· I c.... J '- (... , f .. . .L. J ~ • .•• J "- t.. ) 1 C .. t. \, .._4 C . .J •• 4 ~- _ _ • • • (.; ;:) . ~..)'I.:- .,:"~ \ J ~ l...-. J C'-- (. .., _, . .• 

frum2~,;. No other c1i stingu if::hing c:h::rr<~cter i~3t.i.cs ~.,•ere not~c~cl 
by ZT\l1i'UJ\; 

.! lj·),.-, '1 ar· l·; \11• r (f '-'t tJ1;, J1r· t·r·l " ti"' l' " :l 1' .\ ·~ r <'U"'c::·t ·'~ I "'_, . l..' .. v .l C .. !.. <-' 1:1 (.\ " ··~ U .. :::.. f £1 . ~• -' J-- \ IT). ' t(J . ._:l ::. c._, :1· ' .. ) )1.-_(._t 

by CAF.LOS and JUl'·N CMU30NL:LL in the pl~cr:;ence of his · si::; t er , 
;, .1\i-li\LIA, clnd t.hev ':.'i1!i:tcc1 to b10i•! cm: rc:nt. information concerni.: !(! 

,, .... . 
y! 

. ' . ;1 . • 
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ORLANDO BOSCH, . COIW, REINOL HODRIGUEL:, FRl\KK CASTRO, .l\.NTONIO 
VECIAN~, and other members cf anti-CA~TRO groups. In response 
to VECil\tJ;'\ 1 ~; let t:er to FID EL CASTRO, . Ci\HLOS and CTd~BO:lELL 
felt that VECIANA's secretary disliked VECIANA and they 
requested that Z~BALA tell the secretary that tl~y will 
broadcast the inf:ormv.tion pre~:.ent:.ed i.n ''her·' l·.:; tter over 
Radio Havana in obout a •.,•eek's time. ZABALA stated that 
inasmuch as he \·,:Js n~sponsible for . fonvarc1ing the ~mpposed 
let t.cr froni VSC1M.Ji\ 1 s secretaqr 1 the Cubans believed that 
Zl~Bl\LA greatly diO.;liked VFCii\Nl\ also. Zi\BALl\ stated that no 
such broadc<3st ~v:l.S ever mach~ according to ,"\UTOlJIO VECil\FJA. 

ZABALA reported that in the coursi'~ c'>f the above­
mentioned contact '.d th CAHLOS and Ci\JJ.nONELJ.., the la ttcr 
stated that they \·:oulci get i!1 contact \·~ith him through his 
sist6r, N1ALIA. They asked ZABALA if he needed . an~ money and 
he replir~d riegad_\To.ly. ·· · 

. Zl\B.i'iLll. l·Ii'\S reported that he :returned to ,Jamaica 
· itround l·JovembE.::c :; , 1()7G, ancl s~ayed ~!L the Shcr~1ton !{oU~l. 
Durinq his first cveniiH! there, a sl".i: anc;e voice telecho nc-:cJ · 
his room and advL·:cc1 . 11im to q o ·out.sido::· . ... HG·\·.'cr1t do\·.'~ anr1 
stooc1 by the. hot ::1 ::;i·.'i:-:-,rlinq. pco'l .:1nd U1en sa,'.·J c;u;r.os, s upr<'~, 
anrJ t'l i'\ S ·uqaiil ta :e n b;: CT•,Ri_,o;; a'nd JUi\l'l Cl;T\L30NFLL to the · 
ho '-el '·'1·1.-"r-e, h"'-• ,-...·~v l·O;'Sl\1 , .. ,., t tl1ese l.J·., ,-1l'' ·,-·1, ·] "' "'l\R~T'\ . . L . , , ''- . cc r' ._ "-' 1 _. _ _, _" __ • ... _ _ "J. -· L.a. _ .., • , , . , \. . .r . . 

stated thJt the :·i ci e f:!':om the Sherat.ort Hotel in Kinqston, 
Jamaica, to · the ·)thor hotel . t<=~kes approx inu tely thi~cty 
minutes by car a1d this hotel is located hear the sea. Upon 
entcrinc1 this ho :: c l, Z;'\D.l\L.Z\ '.v·as introch:cccl to "The General." 
(l\t one timE~ dur i.nq th e intervic<.·: with "Th e~ Genc~ral'' th·~ 
latter was iefer:cd to as JORGE.) ZADALA statcJ that ho 
-.] <"( ;_ - 'r> ·' ~ t · '~' · .. c:•·· ,.,. 'o~ . ··t ·!-;.· •} <~ .,, c , ,,,1--' · 1 '' T n.~ I 7\ ~· _,_, > Cdl. r.l .. <t d 0 .1..11\C, . . :on.ctn ··' <t _ . .lC 1._ C.l,oC.. .. !l.LC .1 ,,.,\ell ~~~ 

suspected ci)ulcl ;an::y il r;un. Zl\Bl\Li'\ st:atcd th~1t durinq tl:e 
co\.n::se. of this C•Jnt:ac t the cnti.rc CCHI~'er~oa Lion •,.,,a~; t.ap c<.l on 
a tap0. pla yer in the room. Zi\~~ALl\ desctilx:d the "CencrG:.l" 
a~; a i.:h.ltr:c nnle, five feet ~,; .even inchc>s Lill, \·.'cic:hina J 60 
pounds 1 approxim.ll:ely 36 years of rtCJ(' 1 anJ from Cicn ru0'(JOS' 

Cuba.. . ZT•.B .i\~.1\ ~;t.1 Lc tl that "Th e: Ccm~r:l J., '' 1o·..::·l:cd J.i}:e a '.-;;c-J.l · 
built, firfll mili:ary tvpE:', Ile statc;d. ·that this . indivic' u ,--tl 

.,, had clark h <'tir wi ,:h sliqht tr<1ces of c,rcy on t!H'! ~;ide . . The 
"General" . h .:d da.:::·k eyes and no · ot:he1~ dist.ingui~;hinry phy :;ical 
char.J.cteristics. 
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ZABZ\L?\. sta tel tLa t 1n th(=' course of this c6n tact the three 
Cuban in~ividuaJs wantcj to know about the bomb on a Cuban 

· plane \·:hich ln.r i recent.]y r:Jc.stro~i0d the plane and ~,;ent it 
plunqing into tf.,~ sea. The/ 1·JanteJ him to invite Rr.rnoL 
RODRIGUEZ, F'Rl\~'.li\ Cl\S'['RCJ, and "BCJO" (Last name possibly 
FlV\t.JCO, and the o '.vncr of a S?Ort.inc; goods store which is 
locntecl e:;,t Flac!]_,~r a.;·).('\ Hlt.h ;\venue,. ~liami, Florida) to 
Jamaicu. for re0s:;ns of placing bonbs against pro-Cuban 
scho6ls in Jam~i~a. The Cuban individuals could then 
ar:;::a.J'\(Je for · the~ . Jamaican . authorities to arrest P..O!)RJr;ur,z, 
Cl'...STEO, 21116 '' 13EDJ" anc1 la.tcr these could be qiven over to 
the Cub.:tns, In ::1c:dition to the above .. the Cubans ~·1ant.ed an 

"u!) d·a_ t(~" CJ11 .pict. Jr':~S c~.f ~1.lJ0ut t-l1irt~/ in(1i\'~~Jt1.::tls. 'I'f1esf~ 
individuals \-.'er·e all current suspected nnti·-Cl-\STP_O type~ 
person~; and incl:F~ed ENET(lUE: UUNEZ. 0-D november 9, 1976, 
accorcl.:i.ng tc.> ~:;;;D.\Ll\,. thc:y (}ttve hiri1 $~iOO.OO for ?lane tickets 
and e:-~;1ense::.;. T H~Y 1:la.nted hiM to go. t.o Venezuela t':' find 
out i1lXlllt the 2\b•)Ve men tinne d Cuban i:;lane bontbing, 

. . 

F···.'J ]' Y "~. P i\j- J"'· 'Ji' <• a· ri\T].. c:-r:>--j t)··lat "t1 0'TC· n1})"'l~ 2 9 1_()_ 7 (., .fJJ.L~ .. . •--·J. # .Jf"\1" •. ).,-:-') .. • .;::>.._\~- ." ~ "' -. -'\. •• f __ 

he rct.urne:.1 to cT ;nnaJca and this tinF.) \·Jr~nt to a place '.':hich 
is kno\-m 0s thE:' 'I .. it.tle Fu.b," in the city of Ocho Rio::;. 
ZADAL'\ st.a'!::cd th<lt appro:d.!'IO.tely 9:00 p.m. that eveninq, 
t. 1l·r·'·'"'' ···''·'!'\ c·',-·1'·' 1.'., t·o ·'- 11"" 1\T i ttl"" p ·\Jt., '' Ire <,., . .,t,..,d t\..."'t '-'I·. ,cc . . } _ t;:..::t;: . ~ , _, _ C.~. , ~....:... - 1 •. - (. .. 1 ..... .LJ _._ . -..'--- . $_. • _,_ ... , ._ _, ~-f~l · ~~ l!t.;l. t_ ._..__ _ .. . · ~~ ... 

ind:iviclua.ls. \ier:e the "Gu:er<:tl," CAiTLOS, u.nd a third Cuban . 
v1hom he had not pn:;viou~~Jy rnet. lle described this individual 
as a. '.·;hite · male, six feet t:hrec inches tall, v;e.:i.ghing 220 
paunch:;, havinq !>itort, dark hair, appro;(imat::ely 38 ·year~; of 
age, and havinsr llt~a.vy p:n,:scr ipt:ion CJ J.assef;. · This J.a tter 
indi ·vidual infonlt~c1 Zi\Bl1L!\ that he held beei1 '.·.:c>rking in the 
C1.1b.J.n Er.lbasf;y in Cld.l(:! dur .iWJ 197J .• 
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ZABALA st<1tecl that VECI/\iH1 . had, jn prep8:ration 
for his November 29 :..i.ntic:Lpated meeting in ,Jamaica, given 
him information to fur:::1ish to the Cubans. ZABALA said that 
VECIANA furnished him with information concerning the 
bomb in g of the A t r Cub ;:w a A. i r 1 in e r s t at in g t h at t he i n f (}:r ~ 

matio~ would app2ar to be good and was true. howev~r. it 
was well l~now;1 w j thin the anti~Castro Cuba!t Con:munity and 
he dicl not t. t? 1ie ve it would harm anybody.· Z ABALA sai d 
that VECl!\l-1:\ t ol ~ him that OHLANDO c;,\HCIA, who 1'-·?.S an 
empl.cJyee of the '::;c;;ver nment of .Venezuela. aud formel' CIA 
employee, had go:1e to Santo Dom:i.r.. r;o ii1 107G ::t.nd met \L!.l.h 
ORLANDO BOSCJI an :l .Fr~f\Nl( C/1STRO. VEC:Ii\Ni\ further advised 
that there was also present at t h0~ meeting a representative 
from Brigade 2503 , name unknown. VECIANA said that at thi~ 
tirne, BOSCH, CM3l'RO. GAHCIA and the representCJ.ti,;·e f1'c'm 
Brig~~de 2506 pJ ;l.'l ned a bombing oi: a Cuhana airJiner. 1\t 
some time :foL.!. OV.'i.r:g this BOSCH went to VenE:zucla to take 
command of · tl1e o :Jerati.on. Upon arrival in Venezuela BOSCH 
was rnet by "MONO',i-.IOfL\LES, a Cuban · ~xile lj_v ing jn Ve n ezuela. 
V.ECiiiNA said that i·.lOfL\LES was the j_nd..i.vi.dual \vllo hac.l · 
testified :i.n a F 2de ral trial against BOSCH a few years 
prior to this ti nc . 1'.\0E/\LES is supposed to have tCJld. 
BOSCH that he:.· w:i. ~;heel fc•r. al1 past cli:f .. ferenccs to br; · f::yq;otten 
a.nd for tbem to i.tnitc in t.l1:Ls 8.c i.:, as all goncl Cuhru1s shoult1 
tr ,. to g·e'· ··ir! c· ·L·· C·'"'J' l 'O ;It t~11·<· 1·· 1:r•c l!.() 11 'I'" 0 <Y "\·r· .nc"C.J' 1 

. . ./ _ .. L J. _...~ . .._ J . _'-l~,.). t _ • ~ - · f . ~., .... 1l: ~ l1 · .t'\..J-~ ...JL...J t:l"" ' ._-; 1.) ).._"': · . !. 

2. machine gu:1 an :l otfc1-ccl <t car ~tnd clr.i.veT as weLl a.s the 
usc of an apartm "~ llt that he O!OJ-L:\LI~3) s tated that h e h:.td 
8t'r::ulg(-'cl f'1r DOS~: IJ .. VECI!\NA sa i.d. that BOSC1I sti ll dtd n et 
t .r.' tlc-t ',·, 10li :' r 1 ~-c; 'Ll l .: l· t.lst· .. ,,,,cl \'·nr··t t·o tlt e ,;l,'"l'j -,,l'"'llt· o ·r: ;'Ll···I)E-: 1)•0· 

.:::;. .J J ~..l LJ~. ~'-" t. .1. . • .... •.l- . • '-·· 1 . ·. c~_Ju. l .· . ~..;.. .., _l .1 .. t. ..L 

AGUIAR; another .:uban exile in Caracas. BOSCH supposedly 
st ayecl at t h 8.t al8.rtrne u t and c.lu r :in g this time was 
in c.onto.ct with Ul. old Cuban revoluti.onary namccl "PE:PE'' 
as well as a for :n8 r Cii-1 operativ e named ··rnco .. , RICO was 
described as b ei. 1g a Cubflll exile also. IUCO suppo~;eclly 

gave DOSCH ~)2, 00) during this · tin:c: in order to support tb'e 
intended oper<-;ti :'r:. aga in~;t tlH~ Cuban a. 1\irlin cs . BOSC!I 
was a 1 so in con L ~ ·-r t w i. t 11 c.i Cub an ex i l e at t or n e y v: h i 1 e ~. n 

· Vene z uela, ll(lrn <~ - ;mJ.;nown, hO'.H''VE": I· , it was st3t8cl that l30SC!l 
wa~; :LrTc:c-;t:c d .i.:1 :· .: arotca~3 at t!Jc h uu~c of t!J.L s ~. ttorney · 
J o l1Ciw:Lng tiH~ l)c, ;tb i.ng. \'ECIANA fu l"l.hc:r told 7,_1\ }U J, ,t\ tll<lt 
when thr~ bomb wc ·.1t off, it ·.ras ~,; uc.h D tragedy that th e 
CO!W grcn.tp was a!'ra.:t.d to c:1nim credit ior it. VECIANA 

· -, .. t-l .. : .. l. "rr· \r .. : '. :.• ~.~· ; · ' l', '· ... ... 1 
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further advised that .the Government of 

\ •.. 
Vepezucla had 

previously hacl knowledge of the plans for \ this bombing, 
however, they a J.::;o bee a me \'e ry ner\1 ouE: when t.llc; b clfnb went 
off with the pletne in the a.ir. VECIANA d)ld ZADt\LA tl1a t 
the plan had been :for the bomb to go off ~'bile the plane 
was on the~ runwa~' in Barbaclo:3, avotdil'rg seriou!':: l0ss of 
lives, bowever, the plane depQrtcd ea rly and tllus the bomb 
went off while the plane was · in the air. 

ZABALA reiterated that VEC:IANA had r;iven him th·is 
information to furnish as he (VECIANA) stated th~1t most of 
this inforn1 ;1:ticn lta~l been hinted at in the newspapers and 
that he felt that: ZABALA could impress the Cubans with this 
ihformation as. we ll as utilizing tl1is information to cover 
fot the fact that ZABALA had actually not gone to Vsnezuela 
as previously requested by the Cuban Inte1ligence Agents. 

ZABALA sa.icl that lw furnished this information 
to the Cuban Int e llige nce Agents duri11g the November 2~1, 1976, 
meeting ~nd they appeared very pleased with th e information. 
ZABALA said that he also, is pr~viously .direct e d by VECIANA, 
told the Cuban A;ents that VECfANA had been involved in some 
sort of testimony regarding ~he KENNEDY assassination. ZABALA 
said that be did not furnish t:rn with any details other than 
telling him that VECIANfi had traveled t.o liinslllngton. using 
a tra\~el vouchGr jssued under the n<:~me of Senator SCH\'iJEl\FH. 
ZABALA said that h e did not know wh~ VECIANA wanted this 
information given to the Cubans unless it w<~. s to fLirt her 
convince him that he (ZABALA) was furnishing the m with good 
inform81-io.n in the hopes that they \\;oulcl uti J.j_z. e the 
previously furnished inJo1'mn.tion and give VECIANA the 
publicity he desired on radio Havana. 

Following the November 29; 1977, meeting which was 
taped by the Cubalis, Zi\Bi\LA said that he was j_nstructed to 
meet CARLOS in Panama on ,January 10, 1977, being: instructed 
to go to the P<Ul :l.ma IiiJtcm Hotel <>.nd be standin g in the 
parking lot at 9 p.hl. He was told that somebody would pick 
him up. ZABALA ndcled that he was give n $ 700 at the 
conclusion of th is me eting by the Cubans, · which \Vas to 
provide ·expenses f or the trip he was supposed to l1ave tnkeh 
to . \'E)J1ezuela as \•.'e ll as the trip for the NovE::emb<:' r 29, 1977, 
meeting. ZABALi\ sajd at the eo~1c1uston of the meet :LnG he 
askecl the Cu' - · .. <'. to help jn getting his motlwr and sister 
out of Cu'l;a :tor a Christmas vacation in Puertc.l Rico and 

.. -·' 
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they told il tm tl:• at . t bey ·.wu ld hcl.p !lim,. \ZA1l1\L.A a L this . 
t i me s t a tr-] cl t 11 a t. h c; . a l!'> o r c c a l.l c d t h at cl Uir J n g t h 1 s rn e e t 1 !1 g 
they rcqucsL<'d tll:1t IH~ get ally informat.io\1 possib .lc in 
reteren:ce to COF.IJ and "Condor," which Zi\!31\LA described as 
a cover name for conu. · He stated that they were also in 
need of information as to who had placed a recent bomb 
i. n t he Cub an a A j r Li n c 0 f r :i c e j 1 i Mad r i d . They t o J d l1 t rn . 
that they had · !'::erne information which led them to believe 
that a black maJe, ·,•:ho was frOEl Puerto Rico, had placed 
the bomb. They .further said that this black male resembled 
Rn Indian in app;ar;lncc:-. ZABALA added that at this meeting 
he bad aiso given them nine papers which he had '.'.Ti tten 
out coi1cerning cld bombings . in T-'uerto IHco. Zi\Df\l.A ·said 
that these papers were false ·and had to do with bombings 
four and five years old wllich the Cubans believed were 
conducted by ant j_-Castro groups. ZABALA said that he no\v 
recalls thi<-t during that meerjng they also gave him the 
Embass:y pbone. nu:nber jn Jarnaicc::t, with instr.uctions to call 
if he ne e de d to c:cntact them and ask, ''Jf the v isa is ready 
for JU1\N CAST ILL:).". ZABALA t3aicl he -,vaE; toJ:d that if he 
needed to cc,ntact th(,ril to fo1lo'.v the procedure and then 
automatically go th r:) follmd.11g ni_ght at 9 o'clock to the 
Little Pub I;j_ght Club in Qchc Hios, Jamaic a , where he would 
be met. Zl\BALA ::;aid that . he never did ltR\'e occasion to 
w:.; c t h i s p r o c e cl u r ~~ . 

. ZAJ3i\LA s aicl that the next contact he h<l.d with 
any of the Cuban IntelU_g e nce OJ'ficer~i was an accj. clc~nt"] 

contact o n Dcc(~mJer 21, 1976, wben he was in J::unaj ca to 
me e t tlle Cubnna Aij·Jine platH-; with his sister and mother. 
Zi\Di\LA s~1.icl . ::hat be saw "C!~RLOS' ' getting oJ'f of tile same 
flight and noclcle ,J to him. Zi\E1ALA said that that evening 
he, hH:; sister a. 1d his mother were stayjng at the Sheraton 
Hotel in Jamaica \';hen he was conta.ctcd bv CARLOS. ZABALA 
said tlwt ClUiLOS contacted bjm \'ery briefly at hi ~: room 
" ·J·Jd t··o]cJ CT,\•.),\r ,, i- J1r•t 't1("' (C·\Dl O""') ,;,., - J'liC'.L J1'>c·sl'l1CT t 11I"OU1cr'1 c,_ . _ LJ!""li- •. : l..Jt.l. ,.. ... .-:.. .... _ ..., -~ rt. __ ; .J. t•C.l-~. - · ~' L _..., c.l·-='· t:- 1 Dr 

Kingston, ~T:u:18.ic t, ('• nroute to p<nttcirntill g in the opening 
of a new Emba::;sy in :Jexico Cjty.· At th:L3 time C:1\,HLOS gave 
ZJ\B;\LA S;300 \''llich rqn·csconteci tb <::1 portion uf the money i:h:tt 
ZM~/\L i\ him~:;cl.f ll:td placed wi tll /II)li\CLN r:Sl'!\1!01., in l.!iami 
in or·dcr to 11cJp get hi::: s ister and mc)t!J cr out of Cuba. 

ror su:nn 
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'1'(1,, IJ r' ;·c (I !'T . .)[, ql,[. .e 
· Zl\131\LJ\ sa id that !:h•.C\ next cc·~ nt:act wa ::; on Janu a ry 10, 

197'7, in Panama. Z!\IJALA ::;a.id tll::tl he fl.r:w ii·u1n ~.Hami to 
Panama during tl:.c clay of .January iO, 1977 1 arr.i.ving in Panama 
at S : i5 p.m. Z.<\B.\L;\ s:c~icl he .Lm:nt~diately procr:cck: d t:o tlH~ 
Panama 1l.i.lton and checl-;:ect j_n, and then went. to the partinG 
1 o t at 9 p . m . 2 ;\ b ALA s a i d t ll at he w a s rn e t at t he p a i· kin g 
lot by CARLOS, v.ho w~tlkecl up and then ::;aid, " L et 1 

;; go · for 
a walk." Zi-\Bi\LA said they walked two or three: bJ.oclc:-; and 
as they were wall-~ing a car pulled up alongside and CAHLOS 
directed him to get in to the car. ZM3!\1.;1 said he did not 
see the face of the driver of the car. The driver drov e 
only a shr::·rt di~;t:-wc.e ;J.nd stopp ed . ;;:AUi\L!\ s<:~.icl that at 
this time they 1efl the cr,.r and the ci.·river and entered an 
a p a r l me n t b u i 1 d i :1 f:~ \\ h e .r e t he y p r o c e e cl (: c.l t o 8 n a}) a r t me n t . 
ZABr\LA said that whe n he <mel CARLOS ent e red the apc.<.rtment, 
"The General" wa :::: . ;J.l i'eady in the apartr!ic n t with his tap e 
recorder set .Up. ZABALA sa id that at this tjm~ he taVe 
them t~-;lephone bo ok s from S an Ju;:~n as well as ;.li:lmi tel ep hone 
books from tll e Ct11Jan section of J..lj_.;unj_ as they had previously 
requested the.<.:.~e. \.olephone books. Zl\Bl\.LA sahl that he~ did 
not h8ve any ~Jt!Er information to give them and. they 
again request~d that he obt~in general information concetning 
the activit:Les ot anti--Castro groups in Puerto nico and 
l.Jiami. z.c'lB!ILA s:1j_d. that during thj.s meet.i ng they gr~ve 

him $800 for exp:';nse:::;. Z;\BALA said th at tbey arranged 
another contact :i.n !·.Iexi.co U ty, with ttJe contact sc!J.ednJ.ccl 
for :;Jai'C: iJ G . .1.977. Z.-\B,\Li. s aid at this time he •.nts giH.'l1 
a leather type kc'Y holder which had a sJ jp of ;) apcr insj.clc 
which was tc be ,l. contact telephone tHi:-ilber for him to call 
in r..rexico City. · This te1epilone number ·,i,'as · :l'urnj_sbed i.n 
case ZAB/\L!\ n ee cL~cl to make contact w:it!1 th e Cuban Int(:;l~i;c,·cn cc 

Officers. L::i\FL\L\ ~;aid that he \'ias furnis hed tll s now code 
word \vllicl.l 'Iva::: "[~; tb e visa of Dr. S!\LC;AUO ref;_ciy." ZA.BALA 
said that he was also told that if he cal l ~d tb e Embas sv 
in il'lexico City h :~ \';as ~dmply to ask tlli.s qu estion and ll~_ ng 
up ancl th e n proc;ec! tile next ni.gllt to a st ore called Gig a llte. 
which was near t JC Emb assy in ~ lexico Cit:,-. He ',,; as to ~;Uwcl 
in front oi' the '.~:i . ;~?.nte at fi p.rn. a nd ·,1·ouJcl be !!Jet. He 
was furni s hed \l'i iii a code phrase whicll \i.1ould serve to 
.i .dentj_fy ! be~ Cub .,n :\[2:ent. Tlw phrase was I "Do ~' CJ ll see any 
taxis around ht}l'o!,·· and ZAJ>i\Li\ \\·as toJd to :ln:c:\vcr, "I sf1·,,· 
one but it is br·)LCn 1 " which WOl.J.ld idcnLiJ· ~· orH-·! Lo th e olher. 
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·zABALt said that followi ng this meet.ing he became 

very invoh:ed with .the promotion of the T<dv:an Circus and 
was doj_ng extenr;:ive travel tng. ZABALA said that he clicl 
not make th e Ma1 c h ~~ 1977, me e ting in Mexico City a~ he 
was in California: with t be Tai \\'an Circus and due to. 
business reason!:' \'.'as not a ble to go to ~!exico City . ZABALA 
sa:id that during this period of time that ile ~tncl VECli\I'!A 
were having finnncial probl t~m s v;ith , the Taiwan Circus and 
needed money rather desperately. Z.L\ 8;\LA said that VFCIANA 
was able to cibta:i_n a $45,000 loan to llelp cOJ:i:inue their 
tour of the Taiwnn Circus and that he (ZABALA) was able 
to borrt_)\\' $20,000 from bis cousin in Puerto Ilico, who had. 
a short time b~f o re won the Puerto Rican lottery in the 
amount of $·1UO,OJCJ. ZABf\.LA sai. cl that due to promotional 
difficulties the:,· r_:ontU1usu to have r11oney problems and that 
at this tim e VECli\NA su[';gested that Z/,BA.LA try to contact 
the Cubnis in Me ;; ico Ctty a.ncl see i:f they '.'.:on J.cl give h5m 
money. ZABALA s~:Ld th a t on March 1~, 1077, he ut1lecl 
~lexica Cit~' fro1n Los Angeles utj lizing the p;;.onc nurnh(' 1' 
he had been gi<.ie: on · January 10, 107'/, o.ncl use d the c c,de 
P ~li'a"·"" ''I ' ' tl·J-=-' ' ' <~" o ·'- lJ' J' '--' ·\LG t'l '.(l I' >'•(ly " ·-- h::' r1 i-l1f' . .,:::, .... , __ ._:') t; . J_, __ -:J.. .l .. _. v1 _r-1.1.- . <~r-- .- ~ 1 \ ..•. -- -- -· ... 

Ernbc:.ss:,' ::t D~; ·xe:rcl. ZE~DALi\ ~:u.i_d ti"J<:tt as prevjouslJ' instruct c-cl 
he the n hung up ,!_ nc1 on th e mor n j_ng oJ ~.!;~rc.h lD, 1877, lt e 
flew to ~-Iexj ~o City. Z:\U}\LA said th;v~: he '.VI'.·nt to the 
appointed place ,_t 6 p.m. , llO\'.·ev er, ;1obody ~,:ht>w e d up. 
Zi\BAL.Li said that this WCl.s ne v(:~r expJ <'.:i !led. 

ZABALA sai d from Me xico City he 1·eturned to 
San Juan . on Ha:rcn :w, 1977, via. i1lcxicr.na i-\irlj_n•a ['~ . . On 
March 2 2 , · 19 '(' 7 , : ', i\ B :\ LA ::~a i d t h a. t Jv,~ 2. g [d n c a 11 e cl t l1 e 
numbr~r in 'Ic::dco CLt:,' :-incl govr:; the c·)ch; word . · 7..ABALA 
said.that · he tbe:1 i'J.e'.'i to !'.Jj_ami on ;-.ra}·cl! 22, 1D77, and 
proce e ded to :~ l ex .co (.'j ty frorn ~ham:i. ZAB!\JA said th<l.t~ 
on March 22 , :1.9?'', he v1en":: to th•~: parldng lot i;1 trie 
Gigante s tore 8-r<.' c!. and a mail came up r1ncl g<tve tile propr:~:· 
code word. ZABiiJ..i\ c!e::;cr i bed tid:::; rnan cts a Cuh;:u1 rrw.lc, 
approximate ::tb'J:. :;o, 5' ~-),. taJl , lv:;t\'Y bu.ild, ,·,-c.i ~;l1ing 
ap;JroximateJy l71; pounds, long ~;tJ · a:i r~ ht bl ac l~ h:d.1· and 
<i.s havjng a very 1. ound L1e·e. · Zi\13-",Li\ ~:;aj d that thE· man 
told htm he was i i'Cm tlw Lmba::.<:y :··.nc.! that tilr~~- \'.8.lked 
a very sbort w<:T y dO\'ill th~.~ street into a rest:Hll'nnt. 7 .. 1\~ _\i\Lt\ 
was unable to rec r1. ll tile n:'une ot the': re~,:taur8nt. ZA.!Ji\L:\ 
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said . at this time he gave this man a se aled package contaiuing 
"Replica" nevisp< .. pers from San Juan and Miamj and told the man 
that inasmuch ;u: he had bef~n away from Puei·to 1\ico with tt tour. 
group he did not have .much new information. ZABALA said th~t 
the man appcarec to b e content with this and told 7.;.\BALA 
that he wbuld dEliver th~ package to CARLOS. ZABALA said 
that unbe knownsi to thi.s man, he had also e ti.clo s (~d . a 
sealed l e tter a c'dress e cl to CARLOS .in which he a :.:;kecl 
CARLOS for ~-~20, C;OO i.n ord(~ r to help him (ZABALt-\) with bis 
financial problEms . Z!1Bi\LA ·said tllat he ec-:plained iu the 
letter to CAlU-'0~. that some of the pl'oiJ 1 ems had been as a 
result of his .t1: ::eve ling to meet the Cubc:.ns, but ende d the 
letter by stat i r-g t!Hit in the e vent tbR t CARLOS cou J.d not 
get him the mo nEy that (ZABALt\) 1muJd continue to work 
with him. ZABAL\ said that the man Jr r> tn the Emt:t~::sy the n 
said that "Til:::: C t? n E? ra1 ' ' ancl C;.\H.LOS wani:ed to mee t with 
Z:\BALA during :.J~:;y and they <Lgre2d upon the date of ~.lay 19, 
191'7. 7.AI3:\LA sa Lei h e was irtstructed to go to the XoLt 
Station of the ke :dco City ~.letro Systern and stancl under 
th$ sj_gn for thE su'lJw :=t y t o Ta cuba . Z~\B !\Li\ said that h e 
was t o me e t at E p . m . on ~,J 2. y 1 ~~ , 1 D i 7 , u u de r t b c T a cub a 
sj gn. ZM3AL!\ s2 id thnt all of tb csc arrangc•men L~~ \·;ere 
m a ci e w i t h c u t t 11 s ma n l ~ n ow i. n r; t h :-1 t ll e L ~l cl ~1 1 e t t e r r e q ti o ~:; t j_ n g 
$20,000, address~ J to CARLOS: ZABALA s aid that he has not 
heard fr c:'J rn a:1~- Cf the C.tbc:ns ::;i nc e th<tr time and assumes 
t bat he '"'0 u l d be ·~ x p e c ted · t o m a k c t h c \I ~i. y 19 , n1 7 7 , m '~ e t . 

ZAB/iLA sa tc1 · tllat. clurj_ng tllc past weel~ he had 
· been in /,ijami and at this time \'FCli\N;\ 'c.·ant e d hi.r1 to go 
to the CIA and t::_, ll tb.em what: h;;', c.l b a p:.• c nccl and .of fer to 
work '.\' itb the CI ~\ . Z.:l.DALA sajd be was rrH-,~;t lw si t<~.nt to 
do so and had told VECIANA that he did not wish to do so. 

i\t this tirn c: Zr\T3i\ L;\ s tat e d t!Jat h e alf>O rec:allccl 
<W o t h 2 r bi' i c J' c. o t l t a c t w i. t h C u b a n lr: t e l J i g c n c. e A c; en t s w b i c. h 
occtir:; ·ed on ,.Janu :,_ry l?, 1977, \'.' hen he~ :!'lew from San 3uai1 t:o 
i'lt1J'J l ('') \V ' (;i) }Jj c· •:; i c;·[· n r \'''· ) C:•n c.' l'J(> .\\." 'J C l'• :•t·lll'\1; Jl"' l'J ('\J])' c.._ c. l~ : · _._c.~ .. L __ .~. ... ~ ·.···· ·- - ~ ... ~ . tl •• 

1 
• . J .. c . . . l . . ._. .. _. - _._ t·;, \. .. _. . ~~. 

/.;AU/~ l.i\ ~~<1:i.cl tll~•t h e cl c cided l'.o g c• tu ];j_ li i',stoil, ,J;H:wj_ca, 
w i t lJ 11 c r ::l t tile ! ;t ~ ; t m i n u 1: c a~:; s h e h a cl n. Lt r g e n u m b c r o f 
Jun;age and '-'-·a:::: 1Jil :lb1 c to handJ s aU ur Llw lugr:ar',:c hcr ~a~ lf . 

... 
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ZJ-i.BALA ' Said he also ·,\'!.shed to gr:) to c~tcnd ti').c v.i::_:;it '.vitll 
hi~:; sister. Z/\l3 .:\L;\ :c;~ticl th::tl: IH:) went to Kinr r, ston, .Jam~ljc.:l, 

anCi w~is en 1 y then:~ .for il f cw llou rs, however, lle wG s con-
· tact.ed at the aicport by JU1\N CillU30NEL_,L. lie (I::ABALA) gave 

CARBONELL a copy of the Jt'ICK ANDE.HSOH newspaper column 
which haci to do ·.'.<i.th the KENNEDY assassinatim1. ZABALA 
sa:i d that he had. c<:l.rr ~\.(:.:d the ncw~-,r)aper arU,cle with him 
.in case he was c-mtc:cctccl wh:LJ.e in Kingston. ZA!3t\Li-\ said 
that the ai' tj_cle hc:td to \v.i . l.~ll the KENNEDY assassination and 
a myst e rjous Cub u1 named "X" \rho had had s o mE.· lnvolvernen l 
wi til tlie CI1\ and 'dtll tlle Kennedy assassj_nation. ZAB1\LA 
said that ll(:j b e l Le vcd th.i::3 "X" to be VECIMJ:\ but did not 
know how. this in torm J. Uon hacl gott e n to Jt-\Cl\ /\NDERSOr·l. 
Zld3ALA. said that it appeared that bis meeting with CARBON]~LL 
was accidental b11 t h e believed thai: the Cub<tns I': E.' re adept 
in planning meet:i.ngs 2nd he rcssumed that inasmuch as his 
sister had left .:he a irport to go to the. Cuban Embassy, 
that' she hac! told CAFFONELL that he (ZABAL;\) would be in 
the a.irport arc--:> a waitin~ to return to San Juan. 

At thj_:; time Zi\S i\LA sai cl that he also recalled 
that although hj_: ; sis te r did not taU: t~1 him at all during· 
ller Christm<t: s vi~;_it from Cuba: ·about intelligence matters, 
that during th e c:an l.W. l' Y 10, 1977, meeting in Pan am a he 
\vas told by ·the Ccnen1l to instrl.lct hj_::--o siste:r in S2.n ,J~:::.n 
to contac:t ?· !;·.l:OLU 1\AY. ZABr'I.LA said b e v.~as not told why 
his sister \l c ~s tc ~ c.:ont<~ c t 1\ !\Y, but gave his sister thi::-; 
mess<tge when he 1' '-~ turtled to San <fu8.n. ZAB!\Li\ said he was 
worried about !~i:=- : sister bc j_ng j_nvolvcscl in tbis matter 
so he y;;d_ ted r;nti J. thr:~ cla:: b E:-: fore s he V.'ri:C; t o clcpa :rt San 
Juan fo~r · Ctll::a to giv e her the ·mr::: ssage. At this t ~i.lllC she 
asked him (Z lii3ALl) to contact RAY and ctrr:J.nge a 1ne etin g 
which Zt\BALA E>ta.t eel he had clone. .Z.'\8:\L.'\ saicl tllat: she 
m'et with 11:\.Y the clay before s he left for Cuba but he has 
no j_dea 1vllat they t;.dLecl ab,::;ut. Zi\Bi\LA d e scribed Fl.i-\Y . . 
af; being a fohn e r : litiist.er of Public Works in Cuba prior 
to the Ca ~; tro tal-: cc)VCJl', and s ;-d_d he wa~> curr e ntl~: employed 
as an J\rchetictunU. Engineer with his ofJ:i.c;e being j_r: a new 
building con s tructed on Ponce cl c L e on ./\v e n ue jn s~ui ,Juan 
near the l'.lartin J'(:~ no Canal. /':ABALl\ said that he:· did not know 
RAY \':ell and was n•Jt familiar \ri.LIJ hi s pol itjcs or lertnine;s, 
althou g h he had s '.tppor:;cd bim to b":: an antj_--C~tstro Cuban. 
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ZABALt, was questioned con cern ing the reasori why 
VECIANA had wantecl . h.im to send the letter to Cuban Premier 
CASTHO cletrdlir"!~ VECll'\Nl\'s activ:Lties with,tlle CIA. ~i\l3ALA 

stated that VECJ ANA was concerned about his testtmony befoi:e 
the committee hvesttga.ting the KEi'JNEDY assassi.na.tion and·, 
for some u n ex p 1 ~ in e cl r c <t son , wan t e d t o e s t a b 1 j_ ~ h h i m s e 1 f i n 
the U . S . C u ix'..n Co mrnu n i t y as a [ u r mer C L\ opera t i v e . V E C I M ~A 
sai.d lle -..·ms certain that CASTEO would broadcast this 
informatiori on Iadio H:lvana a.s soon as be received i.t and 
as Haclio Havana was contJnually monitored j_n :.aan1i, these 
facts \'.'Ould soor• be ki1own arnong the Cuban comh·,unity. Z1\BAL;\ · 
said tliat lJe dicl not . qucstioa VECIANA further as VECIMIA 
obviously dJ.cl net ,,dsh to talk about it and he (ZABALA) 
decided · to go along out of his fri e nd·:: lJip for VECIANA as 
this seemed to te or' the ut:most hnportancc ·to VECI.L\l'J:\. 
ZABALA said that when no broadca~t occurred, VECIANA requested 
he conti.nuG his contacts and urge thE; Cubans at each mec)t:ing 
to make the bro:rdcast under the guise that he (ZABALA) 
wisllcd the broackast in order to embarrass VECI P.NA as he 
( Z ABA L :\ ) w c! ~:; sup p o s e d t o lJ a H=:o h a cl 8. t <t 11 i n g o u t w i t h V E C I J\ N A . 

At tbi:; time ZAD/iLA stated that he was extremely 
g l <J cl. t o h a v e bee :\ a b l e to get t h i s of f C) f con s c i en c e an d 
s.tatecl that he \Vl.S physically ancl .cmotionally exhaust e d. 
Zr\G ;\LA t';XJ)l'essecl great confidence in the Fl:n and stated 
that he wished t J work with the fBI in ariy v:ay possible, 
including·furthe.~· contacts with th e Cubnn lnte}Jigence 
Agents or in any other capacity i.n w!Jich he could serve. 
ZABALA statc•cl tlnt he was a loyal ;\Jnerica.n and fji;mJ.y 
against the Cornm·1nist system and had on1y become involved 
ill con t a c t s . \V j_ t 11 the Cub a n s in order t o c J. r 't' y o u t t he 
wishes of his go()cl friend VECI!~Ni\. 
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The fo Llcn·ring description of FELIX ZABli.LA Hi\ S Has 
obtainr?d thronqh .i.ntend.ew ::tnd observation: 

NamQ 
Also K10wn As 
He sidc.': Jc e 

-- Social Security 
Acco; u1 t Nnmix.'r 

D2:1te o: : [;irth 
Place of Dirth 
Sex 
Race 
Height 
~·Jc ight 
ll h.i r 
Eyes 
Scar s/! !<:J r J:~; . 

Physiczl Characteristics 

ruer to I~ico 
Dr ivr r '~; Lict=:nsc 

rather 
nother 
Subj c~c t 's Occutxition 
\·iife 

Subj ne t ':=: Chi lcl r ~m 

Subject's Brothers 

~ ·' .- ,. ., . ~ ; ~ ·. 
~ L ·; 

.~"! \- :""· ~·; ~· ··: · 

~ ' ·. . . : ~ . . ~ 

FELIX Zl\BAL!\ ~IJI.S 

TUTO; FELJ. ;{ S;\GALA HAS 
35'0 Lericla 
Urbanization Vilencia 
Rio Pied::as, Fuert.o Rico 

. 58] -90-5117 
October . 18, 1937 
Pinar Del Rio, Cuba 
I·lale 
~ vh ite 
6 feet 
21B ~.Jou::.ds 
'In.:1cl~ 
Brm·:n 
None 
Ei q ht e yE:· does not. focus 
on '.-lhc..t th G~ left. e ye is 
observ iiHJ. 

3<19670 
,JOSE L. ?;l1Di'\LA 
ANGELI NA ~AS PEPOJO 
Entertainment promoter 

· cAR:tEll) rn;c;o (Date of bh.·th 
Februaxy 17, 1938, u.t. !!avo.n .;. , 
Cuba) 
DETTY ;:1\~V\T.J\ I ~ EGO, born 
nov c:;,b.::::r -1 , I S'.GO, a t 
Il a v ~uli'~ , Cu lx: .: 
SUSM~i\ Z.''\Gi':.L,\ I~EGO, bor.n 
~lu n e 9 , J 9 G 3 , cl t sa 11 .:11.1 an , 
Puerto Hico; 
FLLI X 7./\ P.,'IL.i\ · PEGO , lJ\n~n 

I-lul~clt 12, l9G3 , at.San Juan, 
PU C'T t o Ri(;O. 
llOSE LLJI~:; /:hPALi\, also kno'.:n 
a .s "PI.:PE", born rh-~cc~n;Jx·-~r 4, 
1 9 31 ( :r. c ::· ~ i ~- ~ c. :·1 t: ;:i t l :~ : S ~ - L::l .. ~ ~ t E ~ ~ 
/\ -t.l ,~!.- n L i. c: · \, :i . ::~ . .- , I .;:; J \: __ :_ ~-J ~~ : t' d -:·:·: , 
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Subj~ct's Sisters 
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DOiUHGO ZABl1LZ\, also kno~.;n 

as "NINO," ag e 39 (cur:r-entl'{ 
a resident of Santiago de 
Cuba ; 
ARi·l.ANDO _ ZA87~L!\, a 1 so knovin 
as "J\nj·lANDITO," cfJ•~ 2 5 · 
(stu.dent, Chicu :y_;, Illinois) 

A!,1i\L TA Zid3i\LA ,, age 50, 
resident. of Cubc>, : 
HILDl\ EOSl\ 1 aq c <'i8; 
re:> id en t of ? c~ru : 

ELv.::Pi\ ~~1\D /\ LI\ !~l.iBi\YO, 

asre 1lG, resident ::>f 
Carolina, Puerto RJ.co; 
ELEt:l\ M\Dl\Li\ i•iAET ll·J I 
age ii2, resident. o.f Cub<\ . 
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TOP SECRET Oale ·of lranscriplion ___ 4~/_-~1 ~2.!../.;..;7_;7~-

On ApriJ. 11, 1977, FELIX ZABAL.l\ MAS was interviewed 
by Special Agents (S!\s) PAUL H. RUSH and HARRY B. BRl'.NDON, III, 
in San Juari, Puerto Rico. In the coutse of the interview, 
ZABALA furnished t:he f()llowing in£ormat:.ion: 

ZABALA c; ,dvised that duri~g his recent contacts 'tvith 
Cuban Gdvernm~nt i .ntelligcnce source~, they requested he g~ther 
any info!:'mation wbatsoever concerning Cuba that wculd appe2.r · in 
Puerto Rican or Ur. it~d States newspapers and Daqazines. They 
requested that he participate in the a~ti~CASTRO moveMent in 
Puerto Rido so that he cou!d later ad~ise the Cuban Intelligence 
Service (CUIS) of the activiti~s of th~ Coordinacion de Organi­
izaciones Revolucicnarias Unidas (Coordination of United Revolu­
tionary Organiz<~. tions) (CORU) 1 F:-'...1\NK CN>'I':rtO, REIHi.lL RODRIGUEZ 1 

GUSTJ\VO CAST II~!/), ENRIQUE Nm~EZ, !-lld~OLO LEDO, I3E:JI: FRP.NCO, and 
ANTONIO VECIA~A. At this point ZABALA added that to the CUIS, 
CORU is tre same as Accion Cubana. (Cuban Action) (AC) and the . 
Fr~nte De Liber2cion Nacional De Cuba (Cuban Natiorial Liberation 
Front) (FLNC) . · ZAB.i\LA stated !:hat the curs was also interested 
in infornation he ~auld obtain concerning the progress of the 
Congressional KENNeDY assassination co~~ittee as well ?s the 

" ~ .r: · "' .1 ... • .r: "' .,. D- ·vr R- --- . . -l persrJns respons1.o.1= _0r t: .. c c.:.2.::. ... ~ o •. rtJ..J . v ..... .J~. ·1ney ment:1one·J 
that they \·lere . of the opinion that CORU dia av;ay ~d th VERA due 
to internal arJuin:J. According to ZAD'r,Ll\, the Cl)IS shov:ed an 

· interest in VERA a:; they stated they knew he was ih Buenos Aires, 
Argentina, when a Cuban Embassy worker w~s shot. ZABA~A state~ 
tha L on the date o t his latest contact h'i th the CTJI.S he ad·1ised 
them that he has ~Jt been able to ~ather any pertinent inlorrna­
tion concerning th-~ above-mentioned individu::...ls i.nasr.mc:-! as he 
has been . totally O • ~Cupied with his promotion \vOrk. The CTJ!S 
requested that ZAB.\IJA determin2 any inf:o•mation possible 
regarding the loca:ion of JASPAR E. JI~tNEZ. · ZABALA stated that 
the curs had never ask~d anything about Puerto Rico oth2r than 
their interest in the above-mentioned individuals. 

tOP SI:CR!::T 
Cl41SSifi0d by 207:2 
Exempt fro·n GD-S~ Carebory 2, 3, tl, 
Dnte of Declassification~ r.~Jc finjte 

,). 

--·'••---#"" (~-~--~· · 

lhl• loc~m.,nt contains noilhe.r recommondo olons nor cnnciut :ont of tho) Fgl , It IJ tho pr<>porly of ihe FBi ot~r! Is louned tu your 0'.1u n cy; 

if .,;, f . its ~..,r.l ... nfs ore_ nol lo b'i> 'tilsl ~ ibvtc rl "l.t , l·.:d ~· .Y -' ~~ ~ o~enc~ . 
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FELIX ZABALA advised that the Cuban Government is 
aware of who was resp6nsibl~ for the killing of several 
members Of · th.e "Pr<l~Fnati~;tas'' in !·Uami I I·'lori.da. The curs 
told him the J'taP.lE: s and a.t this morncr:t 1 Z i\!3!\L.:'.. cannot reca 11 
who thev \·.'ere. He sta.t.ecl tha !:. the CUrS identifiecl them as 
members of the "Pragm0.tistas." Z;'\l3l'>LA added that the CUIS 
has never stated or inferred that they had any intelligenc~ 
agents working in Florida. 

In revie•,,·ing his ac~:ivities in Chile in 1971., 
. ZABALA sta ter'J that he '.vas recru:i. ted for the plannr:::d killing 
of CASTRO by VECI~~A j_n ~iami 1 in 1971. At this tims VECIANA 
~as J United States Em~~s sy employee in Bolivia. ZABALA 
stated that after they pJ.anned the att a ck, \vhich Has Lased on 

.information VECit'\Nl', said that he had rec ~i,ied fro'Cl a . Chilean. 
that Cl\ S'l'RO '::as c~minq to Chi1e in :Jct:ober o:E 1971, tha.t he 
( Zl\Bl>LA) flc <.-i to 1/e nezucl.l and vr:CI.:\tiT\ i'cnt to Bolivia. ?;T,:3.~·.L"'. 
sta t.e·cl tlt,:J.t ~JUi\L J r _; (Jt-1Ii-JC~U.F3 a11cl Ili\i~CO F:CJJ.Jr:J(~:t~Ez, tl.-.to anti-cr-.r;rr~~:() 

Cubctn exiles fro:n ~ -1ianti, nlso ':.'S!"!.t · to ~..'enczueJu v'.'i th .,i:n to 
i.Jt~ ':Jin trainin~; in piK>tO<JTC1phy and te.Levision ca.me ra tect1nicme~; 
as the plot irrvol i.'ec'! their posin0 as ce>Y:·~ra•ncn. Z!JJALJ\ saic: 
that shortJ.y ifter he arrived in Venez~ela, he went to Chile 
in February a.nr:1 r ~ nt. (;d an apartment for thr~ usc of . DO!Ht~Gur:~: 
and RODRIGUFZ. H?. was ii1. Chile fo r two · or t!·!ree days . ZAG?\!..~. 
v:as unable to rec tlll the location of that. .J. partr\en t. Z.i\nJ\ Ll\ 
.ajc1 Gd that · shortl v after this, VECil'.~·JA <~l :ic1 ~' Cuban ex ile narncd 
Nl\POLI, drove to -~~h il e from 3ol iv ia ,.;j_ th the gun s and grenades 
to he used in th~ attempt. The arms ~ere hidden under the back 
SE'at of a 
the arms. 

United .StatcG Embassy car '.'ECI!1Ul\ used to trans~Jort 
The arns were lat~r hidden in a closet of the 

apartment <HL1 Nl'.P'JLI and '.fECl i\Nl\ r etur n ed to Bolivia. 'l'he bio 
cameramen went to Chil~ in July to await ChST RO's arrival. 
They had in t heir poss(~:-:;sion forned Vf~ne:~ueJ.un a11d Domin:i.c a n 
p<1ss~)orts \v!d.ch z '\13)\L i\ had pi:·epzued. 7-!'.Bl\L:'\ cJot the '!:Flss;;o r t 
fro m indiqent V9n:~:c: u '2 lan and D,_.; ::1inica n n:1t:ion a l s in \fe ncZUE! ic:\ 
by t e llinq th -?m Ltat hr- ~ could h elp them e>nter t:h~~ United S+.:c!. i:e. s. 
'rhe y C],'lve him the ir.· f':'l~-;~;.port:s :1s h.: ~>a. id he: , .. :ould nc>2 d 1.·.hc::'. 
Zlll3AL!', state:: · : ,'lc. Lc~ steamed the p icture~; off th e~ pas~j~·,o:c.-t~~ 

and replaced. ther1 with photo(:Jl.- aP 11 s of lWDlU.CUEZ .:tnc: DOi•llNGUF~~, 
He then stamped t·:1cm '.·d.th bogus. Government stamps \\'hich VECii'\t·:J\ 
h a d made previously. 7.1\BALA st.a ted that the Federal Bure:m of 

'I'OP SFCJ\ET 

NW 50529 Docld:32357039 Page 27 



-. 

' 

~· 

S,J 65-51<'! 
3 

'l'OP S ECRET • 
Investigation (Fti) h~d take n these stamps ficim VECIANA's 
home in Miami in_ a subsequent s earch. ZABALA stated th a t 
whe:-1 the plot - fa:i led, as p reviousl y e x plained, Zl,Bl\LA s t a.ted 
that DOMINGUEZ, vho said he had been ~ecognized by a cousin 
in CASTPO' s p ?.rty, fled to Bolivia -and RODPIPJEZ, .- l•lhO had 
had an appendicitis attatk went to Venezuela. RODRIGUEZ, 
who ~~~as a Federal fugitive _ at the time, l3ter ret·.1rned to 
!vliami where he was arrested on Federal char<JE:.s. Z ABJ\Li\ -
added that the "Ceneral" confirmed that one of CASTRO's · 
former bod yguards '.·:as nar:ted DO:.UNGUEZ ar1d had been in Chile 
with Prc::mier CAS THO in 1971. ZASALl\ added thJ t one of the 
persons he kne~ to be involved in the plot with VECIA~A was 
a Chilean senato::. na.med . R!:~i~ E PJI.R.i\DE S , a nd h ad a slip of 
paper which had h1s 1971 Santiago telephone numhe r as 
62111 {officE~), ancl 259598 (home). 

ZAIF\Li'\ sta.ted that ~.'ECIANA l.ater told ·him that_ his 
Centrr1l Intelliqe:1c s l\g f~ nc y (CI!>.) conta ct in this mattc-:!r was 
code name "BISHOP, ~· although Zl\!3l~Ll\ said he never actually 
met this ~a~. VE:IANA said recently t h~ t this w~s th~ s~~e 
" BISHOF" ,_. .. he \ ·la.S ',d_ th him •.-1hen the~ :/ ta Lk e d to LE E !L'\RV;-:; y OSV.Ji\ LD 
in Dallas before Fresident . KE>TNEDY '~: . ds<1th. Zl\.1:3 l'.L.Z\ stated 
that VECI AW\ -.·?as th E'! only s ource of this in for~a tion coJ :c e rni.n q 
LEE rJl\ I:VtY OS\:ll\LD c cmtact in Dallas one: month b .-i fore that 
.?, ssa~;sirL'• t :=c o:L II :; ~tated that \'ECi l.NA r13.cl pu t . thi~; inf.o:r:matio n 
~ !1 t'"' c.> c 'll or. n c: (·>c1 . ] '" .1- ·tpr frO"' irE· cJ··r. ;,F · · · ~ "' :::. c re ·t., y \T to f.' I D1;'J ' ('As··;· f:! (') J - 1.l:! ~_.. ~ - .!_ .. ....... ....... - . • - ~ ._. ...... _ !: \ • . J .. .. ••- '>l. ~ -- ') .._) \:: . ~ CJ..-. __ ! ..... . l. .J J - · .... ~\. .. • 

· VECI/\Nl\ had told ZAB!'.LA th.:·,t VECiliW\, " BISHOP," and OS''J/\LD me t 
in a dc~m town Dallas o f f ice a p proximately or,,~ month befo:re the 
actual KENNEDY de1th. 

ZABl\i,A :;tated that he believ ·~~d that VECII\NA wantec1 
the letter mentio1ed above routed to FIDEL CAST RO so as to 
cause . strife in r ~ lations which were improvinq between the 
Un1. tee.] · St:-atp,- ""nd t·hr::. rub·•11 r~o' " •"rn ·nc, nt I'P -.:·t··.,t-"'<1 >--h"' 1- ' 71 -'r'T Al'l" - ~ (.o. -.:,) C.:.. • . _.. _., • ( t . . .J V ._. .:. . ..., .. • 1 ..... '· I Cl . o;.;,... . t. ~ l..l. .._ V Li .... - . f ·'• 

probably felt that a di s clo ~ure sucl1 a s this concerning CIA 
activities anc1 th ::: . Chilean plot arrainst CM)'l' R.O '··?ould ·c cnJ 3e t h e 
C11ban Government :-. o b:rcak off n~ lations and cau se adver~; ·:_': 
pt;bli c ity a q o·inst the Ucd . i::r::d ~ ; t a t es . vr::t.: l i\N?\ o ri9 ina.lJ y \·J ant +~c1 
to route that let ~:e r tc FID EL Ci\STEO via the C;,:.echoslova J.:. icm 
Embas ~; y in 1-lashin·;ton, D. C. 7. .i\EALl\ sta.teLl that he hims e lf 
suqgGsted that he h a.ndle it through his sister in Cuba. The 

l··· 
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letter \·las ~ub~.equcr1tly ssnt b~/ ZABJ\Li\ to his sister for 
rbuting to FIDEL CASTRO and for this reason ZABALA's sister 
coHta cted Zl\13/\Li\ dnd J:eques tcd thci't he come to Jamaica. 
VECIANJ\ was in fE.vor of · Zl\.B /1Ll\. making such trips and 
contacting the ctris, and VECIT\U1\ paid Ziml\LA for the 
expenses -involveC: in his .:::i.rst trip. At. this point, Zl\BALA 
st~ted ~ha~ he h2s ad 1ised VECIAUA of ali 6f the results of 
his recent trips and contacts '::it.h the CUIS. ZABl\.LA stated 
that VECIAN.Z\ bad placed in the above-mentioned letter .the 
names of 11r. BISF OP, BLA IH, and Ki\ IL, •.'.'l10 VECL':I.t·Jl\ had reported 
were members of t. he CIA and ':-'ho '.·re:::: c >·.;c.rk ing in the Uni te.d 
States E:Ylbassy ir Cub a rrio!~ to F'IDEL CN-)'I'RO is takeover. 
ZJ\gi'I.Ll> stated th::t . he h .::,.s never been able to determine if 
VECI!\I.J.l\ is himself a CL'\ Ag(~i'!t .. 

ZABALA . • ... ·as <~u2s tioned as to the political sympathy 
of a cu1:ren t res i c1 on t of :)ue:r· to I~ico, r :i\ i·lOLO R!\Y. ZABl\LA 
stc>,tcd th::\t he \''c rkcd for t:.he C'\STRO qovernment as rnini::;ter 
O f ")1_11-J] . .;,.. ,;,()>·+·s "'f"-h"" rr.c:r;1p(~ C"'''1C\ + · r) ,..._,..._., •. -,,--in Cu'·· "' ~,..,·d 1~ ;. - · ~-~ .. ~ .... \. .~ . ~ ..... '\,. '- u .. ._ · - ~ ..1 . ._- . •. • • . • • ...... c..... . ..... ..... '- i. .............. ~' ' -· ,J. .A. ,..,. ... . Cl ... J. . u .Y 

the time of the Eay of Pigs invasion, he was againsi FIDEL 
CASTRO. · In 1~63 and 1904, f,1J\UOLO P. .. I\.Y formed an organization 
knovm as JURE in PueJ~to Pit:o. :31-:\. EAL.I\ advisecl that Ri\Y has 
lived in Puert6 qico a ll the time that he has been out of 
Cuba, and that ar~und 1971 10Y had a tonGtruction business 
'possibly deaLing :.-;i th arc hi tocture '' in cJar.1aica. lie~ stated 
that RAY had the b~1s; ness for a two dr three ~'ear period anc1 
had to leuve c:Tal;laica dUC:! to visa rc~asons, f-?.1-\Y believed that 

, the Cuban Gove>.:n!n:~nt · ',·:ar:teci him out of Jamaica. Zl->.BALA . 
considered I~J\',: to l:-e· u. societl bernocrc.t, ~'olitically speaking. · 
He aclded that E~\Y still has his Cuban c:i.tiz cnsh i~-' and · .:i.s 
cur re!ltly in bad £ inane ial straights, ZAB;\LA stated the:~ t the 
''General," on LTan•.tary 11, 197"/, ih Panama , i.·Tanted to have 
ZABAL2\ have his sif~ter contact Hl\NOLO P..i\Y while e:;he ~..:as 
visitinCJ in l'uP.rt~ f(ico and <:~-:lvi:::;cd him t .. hat the Cubc.m Govern­
ment iv.nntcd ~:o hel. p him qcL: hi!:; businr~ss visa again in Jan1aic a : 
Thev i·-'anted , also, to mc:~ et hirn. Zl\!3i'\Lll ren.ortcd that he told 
his .. sister, ancl S"le sa~· · fll>tWLO !' i\Y on J.:t1;u~ry lS; 197'7, in ... 
San Juan, Fur,'rto ~--:icc·, for a pc~rio c1 of three to four hours. 
ZAEALA 1 S sister t~ld ZADALA that RAY hai to think about the · 
Cuban Goverr~ l :1ent•:; offer. ZP,J3l\Ll\ 1 s siste r (A~U\LJA) gave 

'' _!-111NOLO RY::~ her ad:lrcf;s, nurnb o.~· 11.40 Nuevo Vedado, Calle 39, 
Havana, Cuba . ~':A ~ALl1 added · that for a five minute period 
prior to dcpartur ' ~ of hi.s si.s ter, f.ll\NOLO Hl\Y discussed somet.hina 
cricflv '.·:it:·h his :, ];,;tr~ r. .. _, 
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ZAB1\Ll\ h'Cl.S questioned about the current status of· 
LUIS !-P\S HJI.RTIN and ZABALA stated. -that the information vlhich 
was previousJy furnished on April 8, 1977, by himself concerning 
~1AR'I'IN was the t1: uth • . Zi'\Bl\LA stated that according to his 
sister, MAS M~RTIN . has a serious drinking problem and is no 
lonor:~r a hiqh bfficial in the Cuban Governmer: t. Zl~B!~LA statc:!d 
that tl:!\S n.l'.RTHJ is currently working with a cattle project 
around · I'1a tansas, Cuba. He sta t.ec1 that !'-lAS HARTIN \·7as -v;i th 
.CASTPO in the mountains prior to his hakeover of the Gdverri~ent 
in Cuba anc1 th(lt hlt.er, ~-lAS N.l\P..'J'IN wa.s Rl\UL CASTRO's secreta1.:- y. 
Zl\.Bl\Ll\ added that· I·li\S l··li'\nJ'IN \·ias at one time the director of 
Radio Hav-=ma. 

ZABALA stated that in October, 1966, VECIANA and 
anothe.r· indi'vidual, a residen"::. of ~Hami, Florida, and the sdi t8!.' 

of Rep) ica Hag o. zi ne . there, ~li\X LE~)NI K 1 advised Zl\Dl\Li\ tlvl t 
A.LDPEGUI!i. GALLEGC re~)ortedly got S20, 000.00 from the Cub3.n 
Gove!.·n:-:1on t dur i::g 19 7 6, for some uni:nowi1 reason. Z.J\Bl>-L A 
stated that Gi\LLT/ ;o had been i·iod:.ing in i·liar:1i at a finance 
compariy and thht now he is the owner o~ a pet store. ZABALA 
stated that k~ haJ told the "Gene.ral" on i·lover~ber 29, 1.976, 
thi~> , infonnatic:in :oncerning GALLFC;O, a:·:.J theJ:e i·ias . no reaction 
1.·•!1a tsoeve:::-. 

Zl\131\Ll\ stated that in his recent contac'c·.s '.fi th th<2 
curs, he ha c-1 qive -1 very little in-r:ormaUc:in c8nc2rning VF.:CIANA 
P..EHWL RODRIC:UE7.., CLTSTJ\VO Cl\.S'I'ILLO, ancl FT\ii.NE Ci\S'l'EO. He 
stated that on th :> times thCI t he ,,;a::; contacted. by the curs they 
sbo•:lecl · him pictur?.s and a.skccl hirn abou t various people. l\t the 
same time thr~y ta Jed all of the conversation ancl offered him 
alcoholic bever ar; :::s. They had advisee'! 6!\.JV'.LA that ·they ,_.,oulrl 
v2rv much c:.rmrc'c i:tte if he could qc:t. Vl:Cil'-J-Ji\ ouu:-.idc th8 
United State~•. 7: .\F.l\l.l\ bc>J.i.evec'l that should this occur 1 th€ 
Cul.1an~; 1·wuld attc:npt to ~>-:;ize hin\ by· some nanner . . 

7.1\Di\Ll\ . ~ tatec1 that thr~ Cuban Vice-.. Consu1 in ~ie:-:ico 
City, on fi cJ::rcll ?.3, 197'/, told hi11 that C2\RL0[) and the "Gene:[:aJ.'' 
want:c-1 to ~; ec. him in il e :dco City 011 :la y 19, 1S77. Zi'\!51\Ll\ 
stated th~i he tid v i~es the Cuban s that he is on: his way to 

•• make a meet bv co Ll inq the Cub3!l l~mbassv in 1-!ex ic:o Ci tv ;1nd 
asking if the visa. fo~ Dr. 1'-'liRANDZ\. F!\l\00 is ready. ~ 

'J'OF SEC!'.E'J' 
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ZABAIA stated that he currently has two post office 
boxes. He has ar old box \".'hich i s• located in Old San Juan, 
General Post Offjce Box 4073. He stated that he acquired a 
new . Post Offic~ tox at the Manillas Station, Sallturce, 
Puerto Rico (zir code On90tl), and this is Post Office Box 
Number 4 0 2 8 7. Both btJxes an~ under his fu 11 n<WtE~. He stated 
that the Cubans }:nov! o[ his postal box in Santurce, Puerto Hico. 
The curs at or~e t.ime \·ranted to kno'" ho,., they could contact 
ZABALA and he suggested a Post Office box. 

ZA13i\I.l\ ::tdvised that at: this tir.1e he · is on · very good 
relations 1.d.th bL; CubaT< cont.acts. He sta:tec\ that CldU,OS and 
the "Ge neral" .had mention(:~d on sevf:ral oscasions that they 
'dould like him to go to Cuba for a vacn.tion ~t1ith them. 

Z.7\BJ\Ll\. ·.·:as qtE:stionEid about his involvement in an 
e111bezzlement :n3tt·:=:r in theea rly 197o·•s, v:hich in'.rolvcd his 
in(Hctmr:-nt a:·ld la::er iml:)ri~~ornncnt and ~)robat5on. Z.?IJ-3!\LA sta::~::l. 
that his q:r.oup, >·i1ich i!icluded vecil\NJ\, him::.~eJ.f, and four othP:r. 
Cuban e:c-:iles '.•lho ' ·:ere · re ~> idcnts of VcnezueJ.&: SECUNDD~O 1\LV?.r: .. :~z, 
ANTONIO AROC!lA, ,:\ r;US'T.'IN El\P.:SS, and Engineer LIJCILO PE NA , v.•anted 
to raise money fo:: the Chilean operation ·.d1ich is mention,~d 
a bo\ie. He s tc: tc:l th.J. t the latter four inC: i vid'..wls are probably . 
still in Vr::nezueLt as he Jast sa\\' them in 1971 or 1972 there. 

ZAI:IALf.. <tdv~ sed that if the curs would \vant to contact 
him for some reason they could possibly use his ~-..ister to 
contact him te~e f:)honi.cally. tie staVd tha.t they could also 
possibly contact- him throuqh his ne\-: Santurce, Puerto Rico, 
postal box. ZAl lALA sLate(\ at: this ~oint that he did not think 
that they t:Jould uH.~ it. 

ZABALA ~tated that over the period of the last several 
months he had rec.:: i vcd a total of appro;drna tc J y $J., 9 0 0. 00 fror."i 

.the CUT.S for his cxpc~nscs. ~l1BALi\ ~;tat:cd that his only sourc~~ 
of inccl!nc <:it this time is revenue rece.J.vcd fr"or1 his handlinq 
of the Chinese Circ ~JS C~:!:"Onp. · 

FELIX zr~BALA advised that possibly on lvednesday, .. 
April 13, 1977, he would have to travel to Los Anq~l~s, Calif~rnia, 
to handle some arrangerncnts fot· the above--mentioned Chinese 
Circus Gt"t"")Up. He stated he i~ould return to Pue:r:to Rico, probably 
on Satutday, April lG, 1977. 
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ZABi\LA was quest.ioned as to his method of travelii1g 
to Panama. early 3.n January, 1977. ~. ZABALA stated that he 
traveled on riondc:,y morning, January 10, 1977, with Eastern 
.Airlines f1irrht nun'bcr· 958 to r-Iia.mi, anc1 imnec1iute1y •.v2nt on 
to Pana:.1a. · ile stitter.1 that lw spent one night in Panama and 
inunediai.:cly retutn QcJ . to Puerto f{ico via I·iiami. 

The interviewing Agents questioned ZABALA as to 
po .l.ygraph cxa.rnin<:tion us to the truth of a.ll of the facts 
men tion2c! in thiE int.erv ic\·l and tho~;e accounts mentioned in 
the lattet· hi:tlf c:f his i·~1tervi'C?\•l of AJ.:;ril 8, 1977, and he 
res~ori~ed ~asiti~cly without h e sitation. 
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